# COALITION DIRECTORY 2022



# **Table of Contents**

National Network to End Domestic Violence	4
Alabama Coalition Against Domestic Violence	8
Alaska Network on Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault	10
America Samoa Alliance Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	13
Arizona Coalition to End Sexual & Domestic Violence	15
Arkansas Coalition Against Domestic Violence	18
California Partnership to End Domestic Violence	20
Violence Free Colorado	22
Connecticut Coalition Against Domestic Violence, Inc.	24
Delaware Coalition Against Domestic Violence	26
District of Columbia Coalition Against Domestic Violence	28
Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence	30
Georgia Coalition Against Domestic Violence	32
Guam Coalition Against Sexual Assault & Family Violence	33
Hawai'i State Coalition Against Domestic Violence	35
Idaho Coalition Against Sexual & Domestic Violence	37
Illinois Coalition Against Domestic Violence	39
Indiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence	41
Iowa Coalition Against Domestic Violence	44
Kansas Coalition Against Sexual & Domestic Violence	46
Kentucky Coalition Against Domestic Violence	49
Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence	52

Maine Coalition to End Domestic Violence	54
Maryland Network Against Domestic Violence	56
Jane Doe, Inc. – JDI, Massachusetts Coalition Against Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence	58
Michigan Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence	60
Violence Free Minnesota	63
Mississippi Coalition Against Domestic Violence	65
Missouri Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	67
Montana Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	70
Nebraska Coalition to End Sexual & Domestic Violence	73
Nevada Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence	74
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	76
New Jersey Coalition to End Domestic Violence	79
New Mexico Coalition Against Domestic Violence	82
New York State Coalition Against Domestic Violence	84
North Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence, Inc.	86
CAWS North Dakota	89
Northern Marianas Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	91
Ohio Domestic Violence Network	93
Oklahoma Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault	96
Oregon Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	98
Pennsylvania Coalition Against Domestic Violence	100
Coordinadora Paz para la Mujer (Puerto Rico Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence)	103
Rhode Island Coalition Against Domestic Violence	105
South Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault	107
South Dakota Network Against Family Violence & Sexual Assault	109
Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic & Sexual Violence	111

Texas Council on Family Violence	114
Utah Domestic Violence Coalition	117
Vermont Network Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	119
Virginia Sexual & Domestic Violence Action Alliance	122
Virgin Islands Domestic Violence & Sexual Abuse Council	125
Washington State Coalition Against Domestic Violence	127
West Virginia Coalition Against Domestic Violence	130
End Abuse Wisconsin	132
Wyoming Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault	135
APPENDIX	138

This project was supported by Grant No. 15JOVW-21-GK-02235-STOP awarded by the Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice. The opinions, findings, conclusions, and recommendations expressed in this publication/program/exhibition are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views of the Department of Justice, Office on Violence Against Women.

# **National Network to End Domestic Violence**

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	202-543-5566
FAX NUMBER	202-543-5626

NETWORK LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT/	CHAIR	Gloria Terry	gterry@TCFV.org
PRESIDENT & CEO		Deborah J. Vagins	dvagins@nnedv.org
VICE PRESIDENT OF MEMBERSHIP	PROGRAMS AND	Tonya King	tking@nnedv.org
VICE PRESIDENT OF AFFAIRS	EXTERNAL	Sandeep Bathala	sbathala@nnedv.org
NETWORK STAFF			
NETWORK STAFFAngelina FryerWomensLaw Staff AttorneyAnika BoydCapacity TA CoordinatorAudace GarnettTechnology Safety Project ManagerBeth MeeksCapacity TA DirectorBrandii CollinsEconomic Justice CoordinatorChad SniffenSafety Net Senior SpecialistComfort SiodlarzSenior Finance DirectorDeb DeBareCapacity TA Senior Deputy DirectorDebbie FoxHousing Policy & Practice Deputy DirectorEllen Yin-WycoffCapacity TA Senior Deputy DirectorEric StilesCapacity TA Deputy DirectorFrancesca Caal-SkonosPublic Policy Coordinator		or nject Manager rdinator cialist or eputy Director tice Deputy Director eputy Director eputy Director	angelina@womenslaw.org aboyd@nnedv.org agarnett@nnedv.org bmeeks@nnedv.org bcollins@nneedv.org csniffen@nnedv.org csiodlarz@nnedv.org ddebare@nnedv.org dfox@nnedv.org eyinwycoff@nnedv.org estiles@nnedv.org fcskonos@nnedv.org

Katelyn Gross Kayla Newton Kelly Moreno **Kim Feeney Kim Pentico** Lara Osman Laura Zillman Lee Rolandi Lisa Winjum Meinkeng Fonge Melina Milazzo Michelle Robles Torres Monica McLaughlin **Rachel Schartz** Reshena Johnson Ressie Walker Robin Pereira Sarah Wen Shalini Batra Sharron Harley Stacey Sarver Teresa Lopez **Toby Shulruff Yvette Richardson** 

Transitional Housing and Positively Safe Coordinator Senior Fundraising & Development Specialist **Bilingual Transitional Housing Manager** Capacity TA Deputy Director **Economic Justice Director** Finance & Administration Manager **Development & Communications Specialist** Senior Executive Liaison **Development & Communications Director** Capacity TA Specialist Senior Policy Counsel WomensLaw Deputy Legal Director Public Policy Director Grants and Development Specialist Senior Finance & Administrative Coordinator Director of Human Resources, Inclusion & Equity Positively Safe Specialist **Economic Justice Specialist** Safety Net Projects Specialist Accounting and Budget Manager WomensLaw Legal Director & Senior Attorney Housing Manager Deputy Director Senior Technology Safety Specialist Transitional Housing TA Specialist

kgross@nnedv.org knewton@nnedv.org kmoreno@nnedv.org kfeeney@nnedv.org kpentico@nnedv.org losman@nnedv.org Izillman@nnedv.org Irolandi@nnedv.org lwinjum@nnedv.org mfonge@nnedv.org mmilazzo@nnedv.org michelle@womenslaw.org mmclaughlin@nnedv.org rschartz@nnedv.org rjohnson@nnedv.org rwalker@nnedv.org rpereira@nnedv.org swen@nnedv.org sbatra@nnedv.org sharley@nnedv.org stacey@womenslaw.org tlopez@nnedv.org tshulruff@nnedv.org yrichardson@nnedv.org

#### **Team Emails**

Census Capacity Technical Assistance (CTA) Communications Development Donations Economic Justice Employment or Internship General Questions/Concerns HIV/AIDS & Domestic Violence Housing Public Policy Safety Net Transitional Housing The WomensLaw.org website census@nnedv.org capacity\_ta@nnedv.org communications@nnedv.org development@nnedv.org economicjustice@nnedv.org employment@nnedv.org nnedv@nnedv.org dvhiv@nnedv.org housing@nnedv.org advocacy@nnedv.org safetynet@nnedv.org thousing@nnedv.org

### Listserves

<b>Associate Directors</b> : This group is set up for Coalition staff filling an upper management role, either as Associate Director, Director of Operations, Deputy Director, or any similar role.	associatedirectors@lists.nnedv.org
<b>Children/Youth</b> : This group is for Coalition staff whose jobs focus on working with children and/or youth.	childrenandyouth@lists.nnedv.org
<b>Coalitions</b> : This group is for Coalition Executive Directors <u>and</u> any other Coalition staff designees.	coalitions@lists.nnedv.org
<b>Communications or Public Relations Staff:</b> This group is for Coalition staff doing communications or public relations work for the Coalition.	publicrelations@lists.nnedv.org
<b>DV Coalition POC Advocates:</b> This group is open to stand alone DV and dual DVSA Coalition staff who identify as people of color. It is intended to provide a forum for information and resource sharing, gaining support, and meeting opportunities.	dvcoalitionpocadvocates@lists.nnedv.org
<b>Economic Justice Advocates:</b> This group is open to Coalition staff and others from local programs or allied organizations interested in the intersection of domestic violence and economic justice issues.	movingahead@lists.nnedv.org
<b>Executive Directors:</b> This group is a closed group for Coalition Executive Directors.	coalitiondirectors@lists.nnedv.org
<b>Fiscal Staff:</b> This group is for Coalition staff responsible for the fiscal activities/functions at their organizations.	fiscal_coalitionsdvsa@lists.nnedv.org
<b>Housing Policy/ Program Staff:</b> This group is for any coalition staff that are leading housing policy and program implementation efforts in their state with a focus on HUD Continuum of Care and Emergency Solutions Grant funding.	coalitionhousing@lists.nnedv.org
<b>Policy Staff:</b> This group is for Coalition staff working on legislative advocacy and/or type of public policy activity on a statewide of federal level.	coalitionpolicy@lists.nnedv.org
<b>Prevention:</b> This group is open to Coalition staff, allies, and community partners to build a community of practice to prevent domestic violence.	prevention@lists.nnedv.org
<b>Tech Advocates:</b> This group is hosted by the Safety Net Project staff at NNEDV and is comprised of staff from the Coalitions who are "tech advocates" or responsible for providing tech safety TA.	techadvocates@lists.nnedv.org

# **Alabama Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

	CONTACT INFORMATION	
	CONTACT INFORMATION	
ONENUMBER	334-832-4842	
NERAL EMAIL	info@acadv.org	
	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
ARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Kelly McTear, J.D.	
	•	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Jawandalyn Brooks, jawandalyn@acadv.org		
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY N/A		
ECTOR		
	COALITION STAFF	
oitha Bynum	Financial Manager	tabitha@acadv.org
stal Bartholomew	SAIL & Economic Justice Coordinator	crystal@acav.org
Fletcher	SAIL Program Coordinator mia@acadv.org	
ina Mitchell	Public Policy Coordinator kijana@acadv.org	
Krista Woods Membership Engagement Specialist krista@acadv.org		
Leah Heathcoat Program Manager leah@acadv.org		
neshia Hannon	Deputy Director	taneshia@acadv.org
ARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR ECUTIVE DIRECTOR SOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY ECTOR Ditha Bynum stal Bartholomew I Fletcher ina Mitchell sta Woods ih Heathcoat	COALITION LEADERSHIP Kelly McTear, J.D. Jawandalyn Brooks, jawandalyn@acadv.org N/A COALITION STAFF Financial Manager SAIL & Economic Justice Coordinator SAIL & Economic Justice Coordinator SAIL Program Coordinator Public Policy Coordinator Public Policy Coordinator Membership Engagement Specialist Program Manager	crystal@acav.org mia@acadv.org kijana@acadv.org krista@acadv.org leah@acadv.org

### Alabama Coalition Against Domestic Violence

#### Southeast Region

Mailing Address:	1420 I-85 Parkway	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
Montgomery, AL 36106	Montgomery, AL 36106	Hotline Number:	1-800-650-6522
Website:	www.acadv.org		

Organization	The Alabama Coalition Against Domestic Violence (ACADV) is organized exclusively for charitable and
Mission & Vision:	educational purposes. The mission of ACADV is to create opportunities for freedom from domestic
Staff Size: 8	violence through advocacy, education and the promotion of social intolerance of abuse. ACADV provides training, technical assistance, public policy and development, and support to domestic violence center programs.
	The ACADV serves domestic violence survivors statewide through shelters and a 24-hour crisis line.
	The ACADV Strives to:
	Prevent domestic violence against women by exposing its root causes.
	Ensure the availability of services for domestic violence survivors.
	Help survivors and their families rebuild their lives
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	16

\*\* Updated August 2022

# Alaska Network on Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault

CONTACT INFORMATION			
PHONE NUMBER	PHONE NUMBER 907-586-3650		
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A		
	COALITION LEADERSHIP		
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Eileen Arnold, Eileen_Arnold@twcpea	ice.org	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Brenda Stanfill, bstanfill@andvsa.org		
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY N/A			
	COALITION STAFF		
Christine McLeod Pate Katy Ruff Soden Jennifer Mitchell Stephanie Degner Ray Romberg Doug Koester Esther Smith Alex Topete Andreotti Lauree Morton Christina Love Amanda Lyon Mary Norcross Cynthia Lind Marjorie John	Legal Program Director - Sitka Senior Staff Attorney - Anchorage Paralegal - Anchorage Legal Program Coordinator - Sitka Prevention Initiative Director - Juneau School Engagement Specialist - Juneau Prevention Specialist - Anchorage Prevention Coordinator - Juneau Advocacy Initiatives Director - Juneau Senior Advocacy Specialist - Juneau Rural Grant Specialist I - Seward Financial Administrator- Juneau Administrative Manager - Anchorage Senior Office Coordinator - Juneau	cpate@andvsa.org ksoden@andvsa.org jmitchell@andvsa.org sdegner@andvsa.org rromberg@andvsa.org dkoester@andvsa.org esmith@andvsa.org aandreotti@andvsa.org lmorton@andvsa.org clove@andvsa.org alyons@andvsa.org mnorcross@andvsa.org clind@andvsa.org mjohn@andvsa.org	

Ivette Perez	Office Coordinator - Juneau	iperez@andvsa.org
Elizabeth Leonard	Communications & Policy Specialist	eleonard@andvsa.org

### Alaska Network on Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault

#### Northwest/Pacific Region

Mailing Address:	130 Seward Street Suite 214	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
Juneau, AK 99801	Hotline Number:	N/A	
Website:	www.andvsa.org	General Email:	andvsa@andvsa.org

Organization Mission & Vision:	The Alaska Network on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (ANDVSA) promotes and sustains a collective movement to end violence and oppression through social change. We are a non-profit, membership corporation composed of 23 programs statewide that provide services to victims of
Staff Size: 17	domestic violence and sexual assault, offender services, and adult crisis intervention services.
	Mission:         1. To provide communication and linkage among programs and organizations whose primary
	<ul> <li>focus is the elimination of domestic violence and sexual assault;</li> <li>2. To promote and support cooperation among agencies and institutions committed to challenging and changing the conditions that allow violence to continue;</li> <li>3. To expose the roots of domestic violence and sexual assault in the institutionalized discrimination against women, children and those who are viewed as having less power;</li> <li>4. To assure that the voices, experiences and expressed views of survivors of sexual and physical violence are a guiding force in development and implementation of initiatives to end violence;</li> </ul>
	<ol> <li>To support full autonomy to community-based programs so that control and direction of services provided remains in the hands of persons being served;</li> <li>To ensure that funding for programs, agencies and services is sought in a cooperative and non- competitive fashion; and</li> <li>To support a more just, ethical and humane model of social service delivery.</li> </ol>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	23

# American Samoa Alliance Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

PHONE NUMBER

684-699-0272

**GENERAL EMAIL** 

administration@asadsv.com

	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Salilo Julia Foifua, foifuasj@gmail.com	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Jennifer Tofaeono, jennifer.tofaeono@a	asadsv.com
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY DIRECTOR	N/A	
COALITION STAFF		
Frances Thomsen Kathy Fitisone Judy Mata'utia Marilyn Ho Ching	Administration Manager Administration Analyst Program Coordinator Media Coordinator	frances.thomsen@asadsv.com kathy.fitisone@asadsv.com judy.matautia@asadsv.com marilyn.hoching@asadsv.com
Reupena "Uni" Tanielu	Rural Admin Assistant	uni.tanielu@asadsv.com

### American Samoa Alliance Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

#### Northwest/Pacific Region

Address:	P.O. Box 4459 Pago Pago, AS 96799	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Coalition
		Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.asalliance.co		<u> </u>

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 6	<b>Mission:</b> Empowering individuals and communities in American Samoa through collaboration, promoting resiliency, and strengthening capacity to eliminate Domestic and Sexual Violence.
	Vision: An American Samoa where individuals live free of violence with equality, dignity, and respect.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	25

\*\*Updated August 2022

# **Arizona Coalition to End Sexual & Domestic Violence**

	CONTACT INFORMATION	
PHONE NUMBER	602-279-2900	
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A	
	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAI	R Kerryann Tomlinson	
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFIC	ER Jenna Panas, jenna@acesdv.org	
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICE	R Juana Galeno, juana@acesdv.org	
	COALITION STAFF	
Doreen Nicholas Amanda Yoon	Survivor Engagement and System Change Specialist Director of Domestic Violence Initiatives	doreen@acesdv.org amanda@acesdv.org
Christa Lindsay Joshua Burleson	Director of Engagement Communications Manager	christa@acesdv.org joshua@acesdv.org
Danielle Wright Samantha Hinchey	Director of Victim Services Domestic Violence Response Manager	danielle@acesdv.org samantha@acesdv.org
Lizette Roeder Lauren Barnes Marli Mayon	Bilingual DV Response Coordinator Sexual Violence Response Coordinator Sexual Violence Response Coordinator	lizette@acesdv.org lauren@acesdv.org marli@acesdv.org
Nora Espino Liam May	Sexual Violence Response Coordinator Sexual Violence Response Coordinator Sexual Violence Response Coordinator	nora@acesdv.org liam@acesdv.org
Latrice Jackson Rose Mary Verdugo Joel Mills	Victim Services Specialist Bilingual Victim Services Specialist Victim Services Specialist	latrice@acesdv.org rosemary@acesdv.org joel@acesdv.org
Diana Rangel	Bilingual Victim Services Specialist	dianar@acesdv.org

Lindsay Brooks	Bookkeeper	alejandra@acesdv.org
Erica Lyons	HR Specialist	erica@acesdv.org
Brooke Fulton	Director of Sexual Violence Initiatives	brooke@acesdv.org
Tammy Ashcraft	Program Grant Administrator	tammy@acesdv.org
Lily Villa	Grant Specialist	lily@acesdv.org
Jazmin Ayala	Fiscal Grant Administrator	jazmin@acesdv.org

### Arizona Coalition To End Sexual & Domestic Violence

#### Southwest Region

Mailing Address:	2700 N Central Ave, Suite 1100 Phoenix, AZ 85004	Type of Coalition: Helpline Number:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence 602-279-2980
Website:	www.acesdv.org		· ·

Organization Mission & Vision:	<b>Mission</b> : Our mission is to end sexual and domestic violence in Arizona by dismantling oppression and promoting equity among all people.
Staff Size: 23	
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	88

# **Arkansas Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	501-907-5612
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR		Teresa Mills	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR		Beth Goodrich, bgoodrich@	domesticpeace.com
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY DIRECTOR		N/A	
COALITION STAFF			
Ashley Walker	Homicide	Prevention Specialist	awalker@domesticpeace.com
Sherry Dannenberg	ARPA Gr	ants Monitor	sdannenberg@domesticpeace.com
Sativa Carpenter	Program	Coordinator	scarpenter@domesticpeace.com
Kate Vincent	Educatior	n Coordinator	kvincent@domesticpeace.com
Brandy Dailey	Commun	ty Response Facilitator	bdailey@domesticpeace.com

### **Arkansas Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

#### **Southwest Region**

Mailing Address:	124 W. Capitol Ave, Suite 885	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Little Rock, AR 72201	Hotline Number:	1-800-269-4668
Website:	www.domesticpeace.com	General Email:	info@domesticpeace.com

Organization	The Arkansas Coalition Against Domestic Violence (ACADV) is a nonprofit organization that has served			
Mission & Vision:	both rural and urban areas of Arkansas since its inception in 1981. The membership consists of domestic violence service providers and others who demonstrate support for the philosophy, goals and objectives of			
Staff Size: 6	the ACADV.			
	ACADV's goals include:			
	<ol> <li>To strengthen the existing support systems serving battered women and their children.</li> <li>To develop legislation that provides legal protection to victims.</li> <li>To promote public policies which meet the needs of victims.</li> <li>To pursue funding for programs working with victims and their children.</li> <li>To provide training for the public and those working with victims.</li> </ol>			
	<b>Mission:</b> The mission of the Arkansas Coalition Against Domestic Violence is to eliminate domestic violence and promote healthy families.			
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	31			

## **California Partnership to End Domestic Violence**

CONTACT INFORMATION		
PHONE NUMBER	916-444-7163	
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A	

BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR       Colsaria Henderson         EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR       Aleese Moore-Orbih, aleese@cpedv.org         ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY DIRECTOR       N/A         COALITION STAFF         Michell Franklin       Capacity-Building Program Manager         Michell Franklin       Capacity-Building Program Manager         Mercedes Tune       Capacity-Building Program Specialist         mercedesg Tune       Capacity-Building Program Coordinator         Jasmeen Kairam       Capacity-Building Program Coordinator         Jasmeen Kairam       Capacity-Building Program Coordinator         Cibonay Jimenez       Capacity-Building Coordinator         Krista Colon       Public Policy Director       krista@cpedv.org         Krista Colon       Public Policy Director       krista@cpedv.org         Christine Smith       Public Policy Coordinator       jennifer@cpedv.org         Jennifer Ponce       Prevention Strategies Director       jennifer@cpedv.org         Miranda Stiers       Prevention Program Specialist       miranda@cpedv.org         Diane Gout       Impact Strategies Director       diane@cpedv.org         Jessica Merrill       Communications Manager       jessica@cpedv.org					
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR       Aleese Moore-Orbih, aleese@cpedv.org         ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY DIRECTOR       N/A         COALITION STAFF         Michell Franklin       Capacity-Building Program Manager       michell@cpedv.org         Mercedes Tune       Capacity-Building Program Specialist       mercedes@cpedv.org         Jasmeen Kairam       Capacity-Building Program Coordinator       Jasmeen@cpedv.org         Gibonay Jimenez       Capacity-Building Program Coordinator       cibonay@cpedv.org         Michelle Morales       Capacity-Building Coordinator       michellem@cpedv.org         Krista Colon       Public Policy Director       krista@cpedv.org         Christine Smith       Public Policy Coordinator       christine@cpedv.org         Jennifer Ponce       Prevention Strategies Director       jennifer@cpedv.org         Miranda Stiers       Prevention Program Specialist       miranda@cpedv.org         Diane Gout       Impact Strategies Director       diane@cpedv.org         Jessica Merrill       Communications Manager       jessica@cpedv.org	COALITION LEADERSHIP				
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY       N/A         COALITION STAFF         Michell Franklin       Capacity-Building Program Manager       michell@cpedv.org         Mercedes Tune       Capacity-Building Program Specialist       mercedes@cpedv.org         Jasmeen Kairam       Capacity-Building Program Coordinator       Jasmeen@cpedv.org         Cibonay Jimenez       Capacity-Building Program Coordinator       cibonay@cpedv.org         Michelle Morales       Capacity-Building Coordinator       michellem@cpedv.org         Michelle Morales       Capacity-Building Coordinator       michellem@cpedv.org         Krista Colon       Public Policy Director       krista@cpedv.org         Christine Smith       Public Policy Coordinator       christine@cpedv.org         Jennifer Ponce       Prevention Strategies Director       jennifer@cpedv.org         Miranda Stiers       Prevention Program Specialist       miranda@cpedv.org         Diane Gout       Impact Strategies Director       diane@cpedv.org         Jessica Merrill       Communications Manager       jessica@cpedv.org	BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR Colsaria Henderson				
DIRECTORN/ACOALITION STAFFMichell FranklinCapacity-Building Program Managermichell@cpedv.orgMercedes TuneCapacity-Building Program Specialistmercedes@cpedv.orgJasmeen KairamCapacity Building Program CoordinatorJasmeen@cpedv.orgCibonay JimenezCapacity-Building Program CoordinatorJasmeen@cpedv.orgMichelle MoralesCapacity-Building Program Coordinatorcibonay@cpedv.orgMichelle MoralesCapacity-Building Coordinatormichellem@cpedv.orgKrista ColonPublic Policy Directorkrista@cpedv.orgChristine SmithPublic Policy Coordinatorchristine@cpedv.orgJennifer PoncePrevention Strategies Directorjennifer@cpedv.orgMiranda StiersPrevention Program Specialistmiranda@cpedv.orgDiane GoutImpact Strategies Directordiane@cpedv.orgJessica MerrillCommunications Managerjessica@cpedv.org	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Aleese Moore-Orbih, aleese@cpedv.org			
Michell FranklinCapacity-Building Program Managermichell@cpedv.orgMercedes TuneCapacity-Building Program Specialistmercedes@cpedv.orgJasmeen KairamCapacity Building Program CoordinatorJasmeen@cpedv.orgCibonay JimenezCapacity-Building Program Coordinatorcibonay@cpedv.orgMichelle MoralesCapacity-Building Coordinatormichellem@cpedv.orgKrista ColonPublic Policy Directorkrista@cpedv.orgChristine SmithPublic Policy Coordinatorchristine@cpedv.orgJennifer PoncePrevention Strategies Directorjennifer@cpedv.orgMiranda StiersPrevention Program Specialistmiranda@cpedv.orgDiane GoutImpact Strategies Directordiane@cpedv.orgJessica MerrillCommunications Managerjessica@cpedv.org		N/A			
Mercedes TuneCapacity-Building Program Specialistmercedes@cpedv.orgJasmeen KairamCapacity Building Program CoordinatorJasmeen@cpedv.orgCibonay JimenezCapacity-Building Program Coordinatorcibonay@cpedv.orgMichelle MoralesCapacity-Building Coordinatormichellem@cpedv.orgKrista ColonPublic Policy Directorkrista@cpedv.orgChristine SmithPublic Policy Coordinatorchristine@cpedv.orgJennifer PoncePrevention Strategies Directorjennifer@cpedv.orgMiranda StiersPrevention Program Specialistmiranda@cpedv.orgDiane GoutImpact Strategies Directordiane@cpedv.orgJessica MerrillCommunications Managerjessica@cpedv.org		COALITION STAFF			
Megan TanahashiCommunications Coordinatormegan@cpedv.orgMichelle HueyCommunications Coordinatormichelle@cpedv.orgLisa SicaCulture and Trust Directormelissa@cpedv.orgNatalie Diaz MondragonAdministrative Coordinatornatalie@cpedv.org	Mercedes Tune Jasmeen Kairam Cibonay Jimenez Michelle Morales Krista Colon Christine Smith Jennifer Ponce Miranda Stiers Diane Gout Jessica Merrill Megan Tanahashi Michelle Huey Lisa Sica	Capacity-Building Program Specialist Capacity Building Program Coordinator Capacity-Building Program Coordinator Capacity-Building Coordinator Public Policy Director Public Policy Coordinator Prevention Strategies Director Prevention Program Specialist Impact Strategies Director Communications Manager Communications Coordinator Communications Coordinator Culture and Trust Director	mercedes@cpedv.org Jasmeen@cpedv.org cibonay@cpedv.org michellem@cpedv.org krista@cpedv.org christine@cpedv.org jennifer@cpedv.org miranda@cpedv.org diane@cpedv.org jessica@cpedv.org megan@cpedv.org michelle@cpedv.org melissa@cpedv.org		

### **California Partnership to End Domestic Violence**

#### Northwest/Pacific Region

Mailing Address:	1107 9th St, Suite 910     Type of Coalition:     Domestic Violence Coalition		Domestic Violence Coalition
	Sacramento, CA 95812	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.cpedv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 17	The California Partnership to End Domestic Violence (the Partnership) is California's recognized domestic violence coalition, representing over 1,000 advocates, organizations, and allied groups. Headquartered in Sacramento, the Partnership's diverse membership spans the entire state. Through our public policy, communications, and capacity-building efforts, we align prevention and intervention strategies to advance social change.
	<b>Mission:</b> At the heart of our work, we envision a California free from domestic violence. Our mission entails promoting the collective voice of a diverse coalition of organizations and individuals working to eliminate all forms of domestic violence. As an advocate for social change, we advance our mission by shaping public policy, strengthening prevention implementation and evaluation across California, increasing public awareness, and enhancing our members' capacity to work toward our common goal of advancing the safety and healing of victims, survivors, and their families.
	The Partnership believes that by sharing expertise, advocates and policymakers can end domestic violence. Working at the state and national levels for nearly 40 years, the Partnership has a long track record of successfully passing over 200 pieces of legislation addressing domestic violence. Every day we inspire, inform, and connect all those concerned with this issue, because together we're stronger. For more information, visit www.cpedv.org.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	131

# **VIOLENCE FREE COLORADO**

	CONTACT INFORMATION	
PHONE NUMBER	303-831-9632	
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A	

COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD CO-CHAIRS	Adam Evans, adamlevans@gmail.com Nicole Castillo, nicole.p.castillo@gmail.c	com	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Monica Rivera, mrivera@violencefreeco	o.org	
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR	Roshan Kalantar, rkalantar@violencefre	eco.org	
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND OPERATIONS			
	COALITION STAFF		
Hannah Colter Lindsay Christopher Brandy Walega Miranda Encina	Community Impact Specialist Housing & Economic Justice Manager TA & Training Specialist Culturally Responsive TA Specialist	hcolter@violencefreeco.org lchristopher@violencefreeco.org bwalega@violencefreeco.org mencina@violencefreeco.org	

### Violence Free Colorado (formerly CCADV)

#### Southwest Region

Mailing Address:	PO Box 40328	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Denver, CO 80204-0328	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.violencefreeco.org		·

Organization	<b>Mission:</b> Advancing the well-being of all Coloradans through relationships free from abuse and oppression.
Mission & Vision:	Vision: A Colorado culture that values and upholds healthy relationships based in equity and respect.
Staff Size: 7	
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	45

# **Connecticut Coalition Against Domestic Violence, Inc**

#### CONTACT INFORMATION

PHONE NUMBER	860-282-7899
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	R David Bogan, Esq.	
PRESIDENT/CEO	Meghan Scanlon, mscanlon@ctcadv.or	g
VICE PRESIDENT/CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER	Tonya Johnson, tjohnson@ctcadv.org	
	COALITION STAFF	
Erica Tirado	Vice President of Finance & Administration	etirado@ctcadv.org
Liza Andrews	Director of Public Policy & Communications	landrews@ctcadv.org
Linda Blozie	Director of Training & Prevention	lblozie@ctcadv.org
Geralyn O'Neil-Wild	Director of Legal Advocacy	gwild@ctcadv.org
Dan Cargill	Director of Law Enforcement Services	dcargill@ctcadv.org
TBD	Director of Diversity & Accessibility	
Ashley Starr Frechette	Director of Health Professional Outreach	astarrfrechette@ctcadv.org
Kelly Annelli	Director of Member Organization Services	kannelli@ctcadv.org
Joanne Vitarelli	Director of Quality Assurance	jvitarelli@ctcadv.org
Rhonda Morra	Director of Legal Advocacy	rmorra@ctcadv.org
Annie Stockton Sabrowski	Director of Housing Advocacy	asabrowski@ctcadv.org

### **Connecticut Coalition Against Domestic Violence, Inc**

#### Northeast Region

Mailing Address:	912 Silas Deane Highway	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Wethersfield, CT 06109	Hotline Number:	888-774-2900
Website:	ctcadv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 12	The Connecticut Coalition Against Domestic Violence, Inc. (CCADV) was founded in 1978 as the "Battered Women's Task Force" and incorporated in 1986, as a vehicle for community-based domestic violence programs to provide statewide public policy advocacy, legislative reform, and education on the issue of domestic violence.
	The CCADV is a statewide, 501(c)(3) non-profit organization. The current membership of the Coalition includes private, non-profit agencies providing services to victims of domestic violence which include but are not limited to safety planning, short-term counseling and support groups, information and referrals, advocacy, emergency shelter, children's programs and community education and training. CCADV is governed by a 17-member board of directors. Its daily operations are overseen by its President/ CEO.
	CCADV is a statewide network of community-based programs providing shelter, support, and advocacy to victims of domestic violence. CCADV provides program coordination and skills training to assist member programs to develop, enhance, and improve their programs, policies and services. CCADV assists member programs in building their capacity so they can support victims to live free from violence.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	18

# **Delaware Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

	CONTACT INFORMATION	
PHONE NUMBER	302-658-2958	
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A	
	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CH/	AIR Ann Altemus	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Sue Ryan, sryan@dcadv.org	
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR	/DEPUTY <sub>N/A</sub>	
	COALITION STAFF	
Sarah Bear Nina Jones Mariann Kenville-Moore Nikki Kress Jacqueline Nix Brooke Ophardt Erin Ridout Jennifer Uro Courtney Winkler Monica Beard TBD	Prevention Director Administrative and Financial Assistant Director of Advocacy & Policy RPE Program Manager Director of Finance & Operations Training and Prevention Specialist Program Manager, DV-Community Health Proj. Communications & Fundraising Manager Training & Outreach Coordinator Policy Coordinator Prevention Policy Specialist	sbear@dcadv.org njones@dcadv.org mkenville-moore@dcadv.org nkress@dcadv.org jnix@dcadv.org bophardt@dcadv.org eridout@dcadv.org juro@dcadv.org cwinkler@dcadv.org mbeard@dcadv.org

### **Delaware Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

#### Northeast Region

Mailing Address:	100 W. 10 <sup>th</sup> St.	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Suite 903	Hotline Number:	N/A
	Wilmington, DE 19801		
Website:	www.dcadv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 11	<ul> <li>Vision: The Delaware Coalition Against Domestic Violence envisions a First State where safe, healthy, equitable relationships, families and communities thrive.</li> <li>Mission: The Delaware Coalition Against Domestic Violence is a statewide, nonprofit organization and coalition of organizations, groups and individuals that strive to promote conditions that prevent and eliminate domestic violence by educating its members and community partners; providing informational resources to the community; and advocating as a strong, unified voice for victims/survivors of domestic</li> </ul>
	violence, children who are affected, domestic violence programs and victim service providers.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	5

# District of Columbia Coalition Against Domestic Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	202-299-1181
FAX NUMBER	202-299-1193

	COALITION LEADERSHIP		
BOARD PRESIDENT/C	HAIR Peg Hacskaylo		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTO	R Dawn Dalton, ddalton@dccadv.org	Dawn Dalton, ddalton@dccadv.org	
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTAI DIRECTOR	NT/DEPUTY N/A		
	COALITION STAFF		
Seema Sandhu	Systems Advocacy Coordinator	ssandhu@dccadv.org	
Kelly Klinger	Member Services and Wellness Coordinator	kklinger@dccadv.org	
Micaela Deming	Policy Director	mdeming@dccadv.org	
Maria Guillory	Director of Development & Communications	mguillory@dccadv.org	
Liz Odongo	Director of Grants and Programs	lodongo@dccadv.org	
Kicha Blackstone	Administrative Coordinator	kblackstone@dccadv.org	
Erin Byrne	Data and Evaluation Coordinator	ebyrne@dccadv.org	
Kimberly Crawford	Training and Outreach Coordinator	sthompson@dccadv.org	

### **District of Columbia Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

#### Atlantic Region

Mailing Address:	1101 14 <sup>th</sup> St NW	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Washington, DC 20005	Hotline Number:	844-443-5732
Website:	ww.dccadv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 9	<ul> <li>The DC Coalition Against Domestic Violence was established in 1986 by four women from different local community groups who shared an understanding of the destructiveness, complexity and staggering prevalence of domestic violence. Together they created DCCADV to unify local efforts into a single force to eliminate domestic violence in the District of Columbia.</li> <li>Mission: DCCADV's mission is to build a community where domestic violence is replaced with human dignity. We advance our mission through advocacy, community education, public policy, technical assistance and training, resource sharing and research.</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	19

\*\*Updated August 2022

# **Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

	CONTACT INFORMATION	
PHONE NUMBER	NA	
FAX NUMBER	NA	

#### **COALITION LEADERSHIP**

The Florida Coalition is in a transition during this time and is currently not an active member of NNEDV.

\*\*Updated August 2021

# **Georgia Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

PHONE NUMBER

404-209-0280

GENERAL EMAIL

N/A

	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Beth Ready	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Jan Christiansen, jchristiansen@gcad	v.org
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR	Christy Showalter, cshowalter@gcadv	.org
	COALITION STAFF	
Sarah Brown	Communications Manager	sbrown@gcadv.org
Alexis Champion	Director of Training & Capacity Building	achampion@gcadv.org
Karimah Dillard	Policy Director	kdillard@gcadv.org
Selena Faith	Justice For Incarcerated Survivors Coord.	sfaith@gcadv.org
Gabrielle Green	Child & Youth Project Director	ggreen@gcadv.org
Trish Hardy	Capacity & Technical Assistance Manager	thardy@gcadv.org
Cat Miller	Director of Grants Management	cmiller@gcadv.org
Deborah Monley	Operations Manager	dmonley@gcadv.org
Karla Russel	Administrative Coordinator	krussell@gcadv.org
DeAnna Swope	BRIDGES Program Director	dswope@gcadv.org
Leona Williams	Director of Culturally Specific Outreach	lwilliams@gcadv.org
TBD	Director of Development	
TBD	Economic Justice Director	

### **Georgia Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

#### Southeast Region

Mailing Address:		Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Suite 130 Atlanta, Georgia 30345	Hotline Number:	800-334-2836
Website:	www.gcadv.org		

Organization	Mission: Collaborate. Advocate. Educate. Empower.
Mission & Vision:	Vision: GCADV envisions a Georgia free of domestic violence
Staff Size: 13	
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	75

## **Guam Coalition Against Sexual Assault & Family** Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	671-479-2277
FAX NUMBER	671-479-7233
GENERAL EMAIL	info@guamcoalition.org
	COALITION LEADERSHIP

Pale' Michael Crisostomo, info@guamcoalition.org

**EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR** 

Cynthia Cabot, cynthia@guamcoalition.org

#### ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY DIRECTOR

#### **COALITION STAFF**

N/A

Marie Jao	Project Director	marie@guamcoalition.org
Cerina Mariano	Project Director	cerina@gcasafv.org
Samantha Uncangco-Meno	Project Coordinator	samantha@guamcoalition.org
Nathan Horn	Project Coordinator	nhorn@guamcoalition.org
Virginia (Jeannie) Leon Guerrero	Project Coordinator	jeannie@gcasafv.org
Hannah Sablan	Project Coordinator	hannah@gcasafv.org
Keandra McDonald	Project Assistant	keandra@guamcoalition.org
Kenan Jennings	Project Assistant	kenan@guamcoalition.org
Alyanna Barrera	Project Assistant	alyanna@gcasafv.org

### **Guam Coalition Against Sexual Assault & Family Violence**

#### Northwest/Pacific Region

Mailing Address:	PO Box 1093	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Hagatna, Guam 96932-1093	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.GuamCoalition.org and www.PacificRegionResources.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	The Guam Coalition Against Sexual Assault & Family Violence, comprised of non-profit organizations, Government Allies, and Community Individuals who want to end sexual assault and family violence, aims to support safe, healthy, and violence-free communities.
Staff Size: 10	<ul> <li>Purposes of the Guam Coalition Against Sexual Assault &amp; Family Violence: <ul> <li>To address sexual assault and family violence issues with one united voice.</li> <li>To provide education, outreach and training regarding sexual assault and family violence</li> <li>To identify gaps in services to victims of sexual assault and family violence and to make suggestions for changes</li> <li>To speak out so that victims of sexual assault and family violence on Guam can easily get the services that they need.</li> <li>To work with community organizations and networks to strengthen them through training and education so that they can meet Guam's sexual assault and family needs.</li> <li>To be sure that the voices of survivors of sexual assault and family violence guide the work of the coalition.</li> <li>To develop, put into practice, and monitor laws and regulations regarding service and rights of sexual assault and family violence survivors.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	15

# Hawai'i State Coalition Against Domestic Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	808-832-9316
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

	COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Sanoe Ka'aihue			
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Angelina Mercado, amercado@hscadv.org			
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY DIRECTOR	N/A			
COALITION STAFF				
Vanessa CorwinProgram DChelsey StewartTraining &Phyllis RaquinioProgram A	Technical Assistance Specialist	vcorwin@hscadv.org cstewart@hscadv.org praquinio@hscadv.org		

## Hawai'i State Coalition Against Domestic Violence

### Northwest/Pacific Region

Mailing Address:	P.O. Box 214, <b>Type of Coalition:</b>		Domestic Violence Coalition	
	Honolulu, HI 96810	Hotline Number:	N/A	
Website:	www.hscadv.org		·	

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 4	<ul> <li>Mission: The Hawai'i State Coalition Against Domestic Violence advances the safety and healing of victims, survivors and their families. We are the collective voice of a diverse network of organizations and individuals, working to eliminate all forms of domestic violence in Hawai'i by fostering partnership; increasing awareness of domestic violence; developing the capacity of our member programs and community partners to address the needs of survivors and their families; and advocating for social justice and change.</li> <li>Vision: We envision a Hawai'i where all individuals and families thrive and live free from violence.</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	29

# Idaho Coalition Against Sexual & Domestic Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	208-384-0419
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

		COALITION LEADERSHIP		
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR		Toni Belknap-Brinegar		
CO-DIRECTORS		tai simpson, tai@engagingvoices.org Micaela Rios Anguiano, micaela@engagingvoices.org Kelly Miller, kelly@engagingvoices.org		
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR	/DEPUTY	N/A		
COALITION STAFF				
Kailey Carter-Zitterkopf D Dagondon Tiegs Lourdes Mastumoto Henry Hitt Bryan Lyda Nisha Newton Lacey Sinn Christina Vazquez	Social Cha Director of Director of Social Cha Social Cha Program S	ange Associate ange Communications Associate	kailey@engagingvoices.org dalton@engagingvoices.org lourdes@engagingvoices.org henry@engagingvoices.org bryan@engagingvoices.org nisha@engagingvoices.org lacey@engagingvoices.org christina@engagingvoices.org	

## Idaho Coalition Against Sexual & Domestic Violence

### Northwest/Pacific State Region

Mailing Address:	1402 W Grove,Type of Coalition:		Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence	
	Linen Building	Hotline Number:	N/A	
	Boise, ID 83702			
Website:	www.engagingvoices.org	General Email:	info@engagingvoices.org	

Organization Mission & Vision:	<b>Vision:</b> The Idaho Coalition's vision is beloved communities with social equity and liberation for all human beings, where we see our own and each other's full humanity and everyone has the ability to thrive. We work to end gender violence which is inextricably interconnected to multiple systemic
Staff Size: 11	oppressions.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	17

# **Illinois Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	217-789-2830
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

		COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CH	IAIR	Maria Doughty	
PRESIDENT/CEO		Vickie Smith, smith@ilcadv.org	
CHIEF OPERATIONS OI	FICER	Sarah Conlon, conlon@ilcadv.org	
		COALITION STAFF	
Jamie Johnston Eric Ray Lori McCollum Kristen Davis Emily Hinrichsen Christine Raffaele Christina Spa Shelbi Thurman Demetrius Harris Michelle McAnarney Sara Mentel Samantha Gaddy Abbie Gilleland Kristen Rupnik	Program Fiscal C Director Director Commu Training Adminis Director Strateg Director Virtual I	Officer In Services Coordinator In Services Coordinator Coordinator If of Training If of Policy and Systems Advocacy Inications Coordinator If and Technical Assistance Associate Istrative Assistant If of Strategic Partnerships If Coordinator If of Fatality Review Legal Clinic Associate Coordinator	johnston@ilcadv.org ray@ilcadv.org mccollum@ilcadv.org davis@ilcadv.org hinrichsen@ilcadv.org raffaele@ilcadv.org spa@ilcadv.org thurman@ilcadv.org harris@ilcadv.org mcanarney@ilcadv.org mentel@ilcadv.org gaddy@ilcadv.org gilleland@ilcadv.org

## **Illinois Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

### **Midwest Region**

Mailing Address:	806 South College St.	Type of Coalition:         Domestic Violence Coalition	
	Springfield, IL 62704	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.ilcadv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	<b>Mission:</b> ICADV builds networks of support for and with survivors, and advances statewide policies and practices that transform societal attitudes and institutions to eliminate and prevent domestic abuse.
Staff Size: 16	Vision: ICADV envisions a statewide community committed to exposing the root causes of domestic abuse and ensuring safety for families by supporting the voices of all survivors
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	54

# Indiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	317-917-3685
FAX NUMBER	317-917-3695

	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Тгасеу МсСоу	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Laura Berry, Iberry@icadvinc.org	
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR	Jessica Marcum Jacobs, jmarcum@icad	dvinc.org
	COALITION STAFF	
Caryn Burton Colleen Yeakle Brian Berlinski Suzanne O'Malley Kerry Bennett Timike Jones Terri Noone Cierra Olivia Thomas-Williams Aniqua Chatman Kelly Grey Jocelyn Alday	Homicide Reduction Coordinator Evaluation and Program Services Coordinator Deaf & Hard of Hearing Empowerment Director Victim Assistance Training Project Coordinator Legal Counsel Prevention Program Coordinator Technical Assistance Coordinator Prevention Specialist Communications and Special Events Coordinator Operations Coordinator Staff Attorney	cburton@icadvinc.org cyeakle@icadvinc.org brian@deaf-hope.org somalley@icadvinc.org kbennett@icadvinc.org tjones@icadvinc.org tnoone@icadvinc.org cwilliams@icadvinc.org achatman@icadvinc.org kgrey@icadvinc.org
Julia Kathary Erika Young Stephanie Solomon Nupur Chandna TBD	Development Director Housing Program Manager Youth Coordinator Legal Volunteer Coordinator Training Coordinator	jkathary@icadvinc.org eyoung@icadvinc.org ssolomon@icadvinc.org nchandna@icadvinc.org

**Coalition Directory 2022** 

## Indiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence

### Atlantic Region

Mailing Address:	1915 W. 18th St., Ste. BType of Coalition:Domestic Violence Coalition		Domestic Violence Coalition
	Indianapolis, IN 46202	Hotline Number:	800-332-7385
Website:	www.icadvinc.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 17	<ul> <li>Mission: ICADV works to eliminate domestic violence through the implementation of prevention programs including public education, advocacy for system and societal change, influencing public policy and allocation of resources. Until the violence is ended, ICADV works to promote, strengthen and provide quality comprehensive services for member programs and all individuals affected by domestic violence across the state.</li> <li>Vision: ICADV pursues a vision where all people engage in healthy relationships characterized by the mutual sharing of resources, responsibilities and affection; where youth are nurtured with those expectations; and where all people are supported within a society committed to equality in relationships and equity in opportunity as fundamental human rights.</li> <li>Philosophy: ICADV believes that violence is endemic to our society. We believe patriarchal values and attitudes support and perpetuate violence and we seek to confront the roots of that violence within ourselves and within larger economic, social and political systems.VFMN works to improve the conditions for victim/survivors of intimate partner violence and their families by increasing public awareness, improving public policy and increasing the capacity of those who work directly with survivors and their families.</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	50

# **Iowa Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	515-244-8028
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Daphne Myrtil	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Dr. Maria Corona, director@icadv.org	
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR	Adam Stark, adams@icadv.org	
	COALITION STAFF	
Bleu Guadalupe Valladares	Legal Assistant	bleu@icadv.org
Elodia Navarro	Financial Literacy Educator	elodian@icadv.org
Kirsten Faisal	Director of Training & Technical Assistance	kirstenf@icadv.org
Laura Hessburg	Director of Public Policy	laurah@icadv.org
Lindsay Pingel	Director of Community Engagement	lindsayp@icadv.org
Isabel Martinez Santos	Co-Director – ICADV Legal Clinic; Bilingual DOJ Accredited Representative	isabelms@icadv.org
Veronica Guevara	Director of Equity & Inclusion	veronicag@icadv.org
Zebulon Beilke-McCallum	Director of Housing & Economic Justice	zebb@icadv.org
Zakariyah Hill	Director of Finance & Information Technology	zhill@icadv.org
Jocelyn Hernandez	Senior Project Manager, Refugee & Immigrant Vaccine Alliance (RIVA)	jocelynh@icadv.org

## Iowa Coalition Against Domestic Violence

### **Midwest Region**

Mailing Address:	4725 Merle Hay Road	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Suite 107 Des Moines, IA 50322	Iowa Victim Service Call Center Hotline Number:	1-800-770-1650 or text "lowahelp" to 20121
Website:	www.icadv.org	•	

Organization Overview, Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 12	<ul> <li>Overview: Founded in 1985, the Iowa Coalition Against Domestic Violence (ICADV) is the state's leading voice to end intimate partner violence in Iowa. Through our network of 21 statewide victim service programs, we provide comprehensive pre- and post-crisis response services to anyone who has been a victim of a violent crime – before, during and after.</li> <li>These services include: <ul> <li>Academic scholarship opportunities</li> <li>Advocacy training and consultation/technical assistance to member programs, community, and statewide partners</li> <li>Coordination of statewide multi-disciplinary efforts to respond to victims of violence</li> <li>Direct support and personal advocacy to survivors of intimate partner violence</li> <li>Emergency housing resources and support</li> <li>Financial empowerment courses</li> <li>Identifying and developing services to respond to underserved communities</li> <li>Legal assistance</li> <li>Systems and policy change at the local, state, and national level</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>voices and experiences of those most vulnerable in our communities to enhance safety for survivors and their families. When that happens, everyone has the ability to reach their full potential, thrive and live a life free from violence.</li> <li>Mission: To engage all people in a movement to change the social and political systems that perpetuate violence. We do this through education, advocacy and quality services.</li> <li>Vision: A world that truly honors the value and dignity of all people.</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	21

# Kansas Coalition Against Sexual & Domestic Violence

PHONE NUMBER

785-232-9784

GENERAL EMAIL

N/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT/CH	BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR Carol Ruth Bonebrake		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Joyce Grover, joyceg@kcsdv.org		
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTAN DIRECTOR	T/DEPUTY N/A		
	COALITION STAFF		
Sarah Hachmeister Elizabeth Cox Kendra Poole Teresa Gallegos Madeline Dickerson Jennifer Parson Katherine Pohl	Director of Advocacy Grants Administrative Coordinator Assoc. Director Finance and Administration Director of Training & Education Protection Order Project Coordinator Training & Education Manager Statewide SANE/SART Projects Coord. Coordinator	shachmeister@kcsdv.org ecox@kcsdv.org kpoole@kcsdv.org tgallegos@kcsdv.org mdickerson@kcsdv.org jparson@kcsdv.org kpohl@kcsdv.org	
Latrina Patterson Tara Houston-Sawyer Jami Clark	Staff Assistant/Receptionist Publication Design Specialist Disabilities Project Coordinator	lpatterson@kcsdv.org Thouston- sawyer@kcsdv.org jclark@kcsdv.org	
Addie O'Connell Shirley Fessler Aquia Pusch Katie Wade Angie Swart	Statewide Training Projects Coordinator & Trainer Director of Outreach & Accessibility Rural Outreach Advocacy Coordinator MAVIS Project Coordinator Criminal Justice Projects Manager	aoconnell@kcsdv.org sfessler@kcsdv.org apusch@kcsdv.org kwade@kcsdv.org aswart@kcsdv.org	
•	Coalition Directory 2022	46	

Coalition Directory 2022

Kristina Scott	Child Welfare Project Coordinator	kscott@kcsdv.org
Breanna Kirkhart	Rural Collaboration & Housing Coordinator	bkirkhart@kcsdv.org
Liz Evans	Accreditation and TA Coordinator	levans@kcsdv.org
Cassandra Bone	Child and Youth Project Collaboration Coordinator	cbone@kcsdv.org
Keri Ann Zimmerman	Staff Accountant	kzimmerman@kcsdv.org
Vivien Olsen	LAV Project Managing Attorney	volsen@kcsdv.org
TBD	Communications Coordinator	

## Kansas Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault

### Southwest Region

Mailing Address:	634 SW Harrison St.	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Topeka, KS 66603	Hotline Number:	888-363-2287
Website:	www.kcsdv.org	General Email:	coalition@kcsdv.org

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 22	The purpose of the Coalition is the prevention and elimination of sexual and domestic violence through a statewide network of programs providing support and safety for all victims of sexual and domestic violence and stalking, with primary focus on women and their children; direct services; public awareness and education; advocacy for victims; comprehensive prevention; and, social change efforts.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	25

# Kentucky Coalition Against Domestic Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	502-209-5382
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Andrea Robinson	
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER	Angela Yannelli, ayannelli@kcadv.org	
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER	Isela Arras, iarras@kcadv.org	
	COALITION STAFF	
Mary (Meg) Savage	Chief Legal Officer	msavage@kcadv.org
Olivia Spradlin	Senior Program Specialist	ospradlin@kcadv.org
Katie French	Senior Program Specialist	kfrench@kcadv.org
Beth Workman	Senior Program Specialist	bworkman@kcadv.org
Carol Foy	Program Specialist	cfoy@kcadv.org
Andrea Miller	Senior Leadership	amiller@kcadv.org
Robin Perkins	Senior Program Specialist	rperkins@kcadv.org
Brianne Fint	Program Specialist	bfint@kcadv.org
Samantha Dearing	Program Specialist	sdearing@kcadv.org
Greg Hayden-Vuichard	Program Specialist	ghaydenvuichard@kcadv.org
Lisa Gabbard	Leadership	lgabbard@kcadv.org
Amy Conley	Chief Financial Officer	aconley@kcadv.org
Jean Budden	Senior Program Specialist	jbudden@kcadv.org
Emma Dickinson	Program Specialist	edickinson@kcadv.org
Cori Cunningham	Program Specialist	ccunningham@kcadv.org
Diane Robinson	Program Specialist	drobinson@kcadv.org
Simone Marx	Program Specialist	smarx@kcadv.org

Candace Chaney	Senior Program Specialist	cchaney@kcadv.org
Ericka Harney	Contract Communications	eharney@kcadv.org

## Kentucky Coalition Against Domestic Violence

### Atlantic Region

Address:	111 Darby Shire Circle	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Frankfort, KY 40601	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.kcadv.org	General Email:	info@kcadv.org

Organization Mission & Vision:	<b>Mission:</b> The Kentucky Coalition Against Domestic Violence mobilizes and supports member programs and allies to end intimate partner violence.
Staff Size: 21	Vision:
	Inspired by the voices of survivors, KCADV creates social change to:
	Ensure that survivors have access to, and choice of services.
	<ul> <li>Address root causes of intimate partner violence.</li> <li>Hold abusers accountable.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Encourage the development of trauma-informed laws, policies, and procedures across all systems.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Prevent future acts of intimate partner violence.</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	15

# Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence

		CONTACT INFORMATION	
PHONE NUMBER		225-752-1296	
GENERAL EMAIL		N/A	
		COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHA	AIR	Darlene Santana	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR		Mariah Stidham Wineski, mariah.wir	neski@lcadv.org
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/ DIRECTOR	/DEPUTY	N/A	
		COALITION STAFF	
LeTesha Davis Crystal Scrantz Donna Dupre Cory Alford Hatari Washington Nicolette Joseph Dawn Joseph Donna Lavigne TBD TBD	Director of Finance M Attorney Housing A Children's Project Ad Operations Justice Sys	dvocacy Coordinator Advocacy Coordinator	letesha.davis@lcadv.org crystal.scrantz@lcadv.org donna.dupre@lcadv.org cory.alford@lcadv.org hatari.washington@lcadv.org nicolette.jospeh@lcadv.org dawn.joseph@lcadv.org donna.lavigne@lcadv.org

## Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence

### Southeast Region

Address:	P.O. Box 77308	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Baton Rouge, LA 70879	Hotline Number:	888- 411-1333
Website:	www.lcadv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 9	<b>Mission:</b> The Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence (LCADV) is a statewide network of programs, organizations, and individuals who share the goal of ending domestic violence in Louisiana. LCADV empowers its members and communities through advocacy, education, resource development, and technical assistance.
	Vision: LCADV is dedicated to bringing about change in our institutions, laws, politics, attitudes, and beliefs which will allow individuals to live free of violence.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	16

# Maine Coalition to End Domestic Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	207-430-8334
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHA	IR Daryl Fort		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Francine Garland Stark, francine@mcedv.org		
OPERATIONS DIRECTOR	Deb Chapman, deb@mcedv.org		
	COALITION STAFF		
Amy Gatchell Whitney Adell Erika Simonson Regina Rooney Paula Alves Kate Easter Christina Foster Andrea Mancuso Kelly O'Connor Karen Wyman Amanda Taisey Sarah Grant	Administrative Assistant Survivor Engagement & Access Coordinator Child & Family Programs Coordinator Education & Communications Director Finance Director Housing Services Coordinator Data Systems Specialist Public Policy Director Training Institute Director Violence Prevention & Intervention Coordinator Health Systems Engagement Coordinator Grants & Development Director	amy@mcedv.org whitney@mcedv.org erika@mcedv.org regina@mcedv.org paula@mcedv.org kathryn@mcedv.org christina@mcedv.org andrea@mcedv.org kelly@mcedv.org karen@mcedv.org amanda@mcedv.org sarah@mcedv.org	

## Maine Coalition to End Domestic Violence

### Northeast Region

Mailing Address:	PO Box 5188	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Augusta, ME 04332-5188	Hotline Number:	866-834-4357
Website:	www.mcedv.org	General Email:	info@mcedv.org

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 14	The Maine Coalition to End Domestic Violence (MCEDV) mobilizes collaborative community action with and on behalf of a statewide network of Domestic Violence Resource Centers to ensure that all people affected by domestic abuse and violence in Maine are restored to safety and that perpetrators are held accountable. MCEDV builds partnerships that promote public policy, education, and systems advocacy to create and encourage a social, political, and economic environment that fosters communities where the diversity, dignity, and contributions of all are respected and celebrated, and domestic abuse and violence no longer exist.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	9

# Maryland Network Against Domestic Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION			
PHONE NUMBER	301-429-3601	301-429-3601		
GENERAL EMAIL	info@mnadv.org	info@mnadv.org		
	COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT/CH	IAIR Fiona Oliphant, fionaoliphantnyc@gr	nail.com		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Jennifer Pollitt Hill, jphill@mnadv.org	]		
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTAN DIRECTOR	T/DEPUTY N/A	N/A		
	COALITION STAFF			
Teresa Garcia Darrell Holly Lucane LaFortune Lina Jaramillo K. Tony Korol-Evans Melanie Shapiro Angel Campbell Renee Wells Mariesa Robinson David Blum	Communications Specialist LAP Administrator Deputy Director Maryland LAP Project Coordinator Special Projects Administrator Public Policy Director Training and Technical Assistance Specialist Operations Manager Prevention Coordinator FVPSA Grant Administrator	tgarcia@mnadv.org dholly@mnadv.org llafortune@mnadv.org ljaramillo@mnadv.org tkorol-evans@mnadv.org mshapiro@mnadv.org acampbell@mnadv.org rwells@mnadv.org mrobinson@mnadv.org dblum@mnadv.org		

## Maryland Network Against Domestic Violence

### Atlantic Region

Mailing Address:	4601 Presidents Drive, Suite 300	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Lanham, MD 20706	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.mnadv.org		

Organization	<b>Mission:</b> The Maryland Network Against Domestic Violence (MNADV) is the state domestic violence coalition that brings together victim service providers, allied professionals, and
Mission & Vision:	concerned individuals for the common purpose of reducing intimate partner and family violence
Staff Size: 11	<ul> <li>and its harmful effects on our citizens. The Network accomplishes this goal by providing education, training, resources, and advocacy to advance victim safety and abuser accountability.</li> <li>Vision: One day Maryland will be a state where families and relationships thrive on mutual trust and respect and where there is no place for violence.</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	22

# Jane Doe Inc.

## (JDI, Massachusetts Coalition Against Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence)

	CONTACT INFORMATION	
PHONE NUMBER	617-248-0922	
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A	

COALITION LEADERSHIP				
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIF	R Deborah Collins-Gousby	Deborah Collins-Gousby		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Debra J. Robbin, drobbin@janedoe.	Debra J. Robbin, drobbin@janedoe.org		
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/D DIRECTOR	EPUTY N/A			
	COALITION STAFF			
Nanee Sajeev Catherine Utt Nithya Badrinath Hema Sarang-Sieminski Toni Troop Diana Mancera Esther Rogers Nithya Badrinath	Education and Training Manager Director of Finance & Administration Policy Manager Policy Director Director of Communications & Development Director of Membership & Programs Safe Housing Manager Policy Manager	nsanjeev@janedoe.org cutt@janedoe.org nbadrinath@janedoe.org hsarang- sieminski@janedoe.org ttroop@janedoe.org dmancera@janedoe.org erogers@janedoe.org nbadrinath@janedoe.org		

# Jane Doe Inc. (JDI, Massachusetts Coalition Against Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence)

#### Northeast Region

Mailing Address:	PO Box 960849	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Boston, MA 02196	Hotline Number:	NA
Website:	www.janedoe.org	General Email:	info@janedoe.org
Organization		0	Assault and Domestic Violence, brings
Mission & Vision:	• • •		estic violence and sexual assault. We create , and promote justice, safety and healing for
Staff Size: 9	supports our member organi are guided by the voices of s Jane Doe Inc., (JDI) is a stat abolishing domestic violence recognizes the intersections social norms. JDI was forme and the MA Coalition Agains based domestic violence, se programs in order to underst communities. We support the statewide resource center fo	zations to provide comprehensive survivors. e-wide membership advocacy of e, sexual assault and stalking. W of oppression and the critical rol d by the 1998 merger of the MA t Sexual Assault. Our membersh xual assault and/or dual program and the impact that domestic an eir capacity to be responsive and r sexual assault and domestic vi	tes collaboration, raises public awareness, and ve prevention and intervention services. We rganization dedicated to preventing and e operate from a social justice framework that les of organizing and advocacy in transforming Coalition of Battered Women Service Groups nip is comprised of nearly sixty community- ns. We work very closely with our member id sexual violence has on victims and local d to integrate best practices of the field. As the olence, Jane Doe Inc. provides technical
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	assistance, training, and information and facilitates communication among the membership in man venues. We recognize that coalitions are most effective when they are member centric and victim f so that the experiences of survivors are reflected through communications from our members and understanding drives our prevention, program and policy advocacy actions.         Member       59		

# Michigan Coalition to End Domestic And Sexual Violence

CONTACT INFORMATION			
PHONE NUMBER	517-347-7000		
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A		

COALITION LEADERSHIP				
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHA	IR Samara Hough	Samara Hough		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Sarah Prout Rennie, sarah.proutrennie	e@mcedsv.org		
DEPUTY DIRECTOR	Lisa Winchell-Caldwell, lisa.winchell-ca	aldwell@mcedsv.org		
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR	Chéree Thomas, cheree.thomas@mce Merkeb Yohannes, merkeb.yohannes(	•		
COALITION STAFF				
Casey Cheney	Staff Attorney	casey.cheney@mcedsv.org		
Andrea Lage	Senior Program Manager	andrea.lage@mcedsv.org		
Walter Hartman	Technology Manager	walter.hartman@mcedsv.org		
Jessica Edel	Empowerment Evaluator and Program Director	jessica.edel@mcedsv.org		
Phalguna Siddapureddy	Program Director	phalguna.siddapureddy@mcedsv.org		
Heath Lowry	Staff Attorney	heath.lowry@mcedsv.org		
Robert Kleinhans	Technology Manager	robert.kleinhans@mcedsv.org		
Jacqulyn Hippe	Senior Program Manager	jacqulyn.hippe@mcedsv.org		
Amanda Barratt	Senior Program Director	amanda.barratt@mcedsv.org		
Brittni Kellom	Trauma Advocate	brittni.kellom@mcedsv.org		
Evan Barratt	Network and Systems Administrator	evan.barratt@mcedsv.org		
Karen Paritee	Senior Program Manager	karen.paritee@mcedsv.org		
Johanna Kononen	Director of Law and Policy	johanna.kononen@mcedsv.org		
China Aquino	Program Manager	china.aquino@mcedsv.org		

Coalition Directory 2022

Josef Canaria Kayt Dold Sarah Jarous Mary Peterson Triet Phan Amy Renshaw Lynelle Morgan Justin Paritee Zahra Mukhtar Program Manager Staff Attorney Event Manager Program Manager Finance Director Accounting Manager Staff Attorney Program Manager Program Manager josef.canaria@mcedsv.org kayt.dold@mcedsv.org sarah.jarous@mcedsv.org mary.peterson@mcedsv.org triet.phan@mcedsv.org amy.renshaw@mcedsv.org lynell.morgan@mcedsv.org justin.paritee@mcedsv.org zahra.mukhtar@mcedsv.org

## Michigan Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence

#### **Midwest Region**

Mailing Address:	3893 Okemos Rd	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Suite B2	Hotline Number:	1-855-VOICES4 (1-855-864-2374)
	Okemos, MI 48864		
Website:	www.mcedsv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 27	MCEDSV is dedicated to the empowerment of all the state's survivors of domestic and sexual violence. Our mission is to develop and promote efforts aimed at the elimination of all domestic and sexual violence in Michigan. The Michigan Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence acts as a catalyst for innovative, long-range plans to end domestic and sexual violence and leads in the development and monitoring of state and national legislation.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	65

# **Violence Free Minnesota**

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	651-646-6177
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

		COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDE	NT/CHAIR	Bree Adams Bill	
EXECUTIVE DIRE	CTOR	Guadalupe Lopez, glopez@vfmn.org	
ASSOCIATE/ASSIS	STANT/DEPUTY	N/A	
		COALITION STAFF	
Nikki Engel Katie Kramer HaoPay Lee Meggie Royer Joe Shannon Danisa Farley Twyla Olson Temp contract TBD	Director, Policy Program Manage Program Manage Program Manage Program Manage Technology Justic Administration	er, Policy & Legal Systems er, Equity & Capacity Building er, Prevention er, Communications er, Housing & Economic Justice Capacity ce Program Manager	nengel@vfmn.org kkramer@vfmn.org hlee@vfmn.org mroyer@vfmn.org jshannon@vfmn.org dfarley@vfmn.org tolson@vfmn.org admin@vfmn.org

## **Violence Free Minnesota**

#### **Midwest Region**

Mailing Address:	60 East Plato Blvd. Ste. 230 St. Paul, MN 55107	Type of Coalition: Hotline Number:	Domestic Violence Coalition       N/A
Website:	www.vfmn.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 9	VFMN works to improve the conditions for victim/survivors of intimate partner violence and their families by increasing public awareness, improving public policy and increasing the capacity of those who work directly with survivors and their families. <b>Priority goals of Violence Free Minnesota include:</b>
	<ul> <li>To build capacity of advocates, system personnel, and others to better meet the needs of all victim/survivors and their families, and to effect political and social change to end intimate partner violence.</li> <li>To serve as a reliable resource to members, the community, and the public in Minnesota on all aspects of intimate partner violence.</li> <li>To create connections and build relationships that promote shared understanding, trust, and engagement in the movement to end domestic violence.</li> <li>To change the societal values and structures that foster violence by promoting community support for challenging those values and structures.</li> <li>To promote public policy that supports all victim/survivors and their families and holds perpetrators of violence accountable.</li> <li>To build a healthy and sustainable organization that responds to member needs and leads statewide efforts to end intimate partner violence.</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	93

# **Mississippi Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

CONTACT INFORMATION		
PHONE NUMBER	601-981-9196	
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A	

COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR		Joyce Tucker	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR		Wendy Mahoney, wendy.mahoney@mcadv.org	
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY DIRECTOR		N/A	
COALITION STAFF			
Alicia Washington Aiysha Johnson-Burks Vera Johnson Tara Steverson Keesha Brown	Trainin Specia Comm	g and Prevention Specialist aj.burks@mo I Projects Coordinator vera.johnsor unications Coordinator tara.steverso	ngton@mcadv.org cadv.org n@mcadv.org on@mcadv.org n@mcadv.org

## Mississippi Coalition Against Domestic Violence

### Southeast Region

Mailing Address:	PO Box 4703	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Jackson, MS 39296	Hotline Number:	800-898-3234
Website:	mcadv.org	Email:	support@mcadv.org

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 6	The Mississippi Coalition Against Domestic Violence provides education, public awareness, resources and legal services to communities and victims in the state of Mississippi. As a state organization, we offer technical assistance and resource distribution to the twelve domestic violence shelter programs who serve Mississippi's 82 counties.
	<b>Mission:</b> The mission of Mississippi Coalition Against Domestic Violence is to bring about social change through advocacy, technical assistance and public awareness. The overall goal of the Coalition is to provide an end to domestic violence in the home and in our state.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	13

# Missouri Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

CONTACT INFORMATION		
PHONE NUMBER	573-634-4161	
TOLL FREE	888-666-1911	

COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR Jeremy LaFaver, jeremylafaver@gmail.com		
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER	Cheryl Robb-Welch, cherylrw@mocad	sv.org	
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER	Zak Wilson, zwilson@mocadsv.org		
CHIEF MEMBER SERVICES OFFICER	Laura Zahnd, Izahnd@mocadsv.org		
CHIEF PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER	Matthew Huttman, mhuttman(q)mocadsy org		
COALITION STAFF			
Janelle Williams	Grants Manager	jwilliams@mocadsv.org	
Kelly Martinez	Legal Director	kellym@mocadsv.org	
Erin Chambers	Visual Communications Designer	echambers@mocadsv.org	
Matthew Huffman	Public Affairs Director	mhuffman@mocasdsv.org	
Nancy Foster	Education Director	nfoster@mocadsv.org	
Paula Richard	Finance Director	prichard@mocadsv.org	
Zachary Wilson	Operations Director	zwilson@mocadsv.org	
Samantha Ghormley	Legal Resources Specialist	sghormley@mocadsv.org	
Laura Zahnd	Member Services Director Izahnd@mocasdsv.org		
Natalie Smith	Office Manager	nsmith@mocadsv.org	
Nora Mosby	Member Services Specialist	nmosby@mocadsv.org	

**Coalition Directory 2022** 

Heidi Coleman	Members Services Specialist	hcoleman@mocadsv.org
Kimberly Howard	Member Service Specialist	khoward@mocadvs.org
Huvona Watkins	Partnership Development Coordinator	hwatkins@mocadsv.org
Pamela Martin	Logistics Associate	pmartin@mocadsv.org
Megan Owens	Public Relations Associate	mowens@mocadsv.org

## **Missouri Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence**

#### **Midwest Region**

Mailing Address:	217 Oscar Drive, Suite A	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Jefferson City, MO 65101	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.mocadsv.org		·

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 20	The Missouri Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (MOCADSV) unites Missourians with a shared value that rape and abuse must end, and advances this through education, alliance, research, and public policy.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	120

# Montana Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

CONTACT INFORMATION		
PHONE NUMBER	406-443-7794	
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A	

	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
CO-CHAIR A	Ashlee Owens	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Kelsen Young, kyoung@mcadsv.com	
ADMINISTRATIVE DIREC	CTOR Kim Ranger, kranger@mcadsv.com	
	COALITION STAFF	
Drew Colling Michelle Hopkins Sydney Barry	Director of Social Change and Resilience Administrative Coordinator Policy and Research Specialist	dcolling@mcadsv.com mhopkins@mcadsv.com sbarry@mcadsv.com

## Montana Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

### Northwest/Pacific Region

Mailing Address:	PO Box 818	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Helena, MT 59624	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.mcadsv.com	General Email:	mtcoalition@mcadsv.com

Organization Mission & Vision:	Incorporated in 1986, the Montana Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence (MCADSV) is a statewide coalition of individuals and organizations working together to end domestic and sexual violence through advocacy, public education, public policy, and program development.
Staff Size: 5	Currently, MCADSV represents roughly 60 programs across Montana that provide direct services to victims and survivors of domestic and sexual violence and their children. In addition, our membership includes other nonprofit and government organizations and individuals (professionals and members of the general public) who are interested in addressing domestic and sexual violence in ways that hold offenders accountable and provide support for the people they victimize. Our membership is open to anyone who is in accord with our philosophy. Mission: Inspire. Engage. Mobilize! Vision: We envision a Montana that honors individual dignity and celebrates diversity, equality, and peace.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	61

# Nebraska Coalition to End Sexual & Domestic Violence

CONTACT INFORMATION			
PHONE NUMBER	402-476-6256		
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A		

COALITION LEADERSHIP					
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR Autumn Noble					
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Christon MacTaggart, christonm@	nebraskacoalition.org			
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/ DIRECTOR	DEPUTY N/A				
	COALITION STAFF				
Therese Bohaty	Immigration Project Attorney	thereseb@nebraskacoalition.org			
Kim Carpenter	Service Enhancement Director	kimc@nebraskacoalition.org			
Jenny Gonzalez	BIA Accredited Bilingual Legal Advocate	jennyg@nebraskacoalition.org			
Lee Heflebower	Domestic Violence & Economic Justice Specialist	leeh@nebraskacoalition.org			
David James	Fiscal Manager	davidj@nebraskacoalition.org			
Jennifer Kirkpatrick	Capacity Building Director	jenniferk@nebraskacoalition.org			
Mar Lee	Youth Engagement Coordinator	youth@nebraskacoalition.org			
Alicia Rodrigues	Administrative Coordinator	aliciar@nebraskacoalition.org			
Maddie Walker	Human Trafficking Program Coordinator	madelinew@nebraskacoalition.org			
Rachel West	Prevention & Community Development Director	rachelw@nebraskacoalition.org			
Kimberly Barton	VOCA Project Attorney	kimberlyb@nebraskacoalition.org			
TBD	Community Engagement Coordinator				
TBD	Immigration Project Attorney				
TBD	Sexual Violence Program Coordinator				
TBD	Legal Director				

## Nebraska Coalition to End Sexual & Domestic Violence

#### **Midwest Region**

Mailing Address:	245 S. 84 <sup>th</sup> St.	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Suite 200	Hotline Number:	N/A
	Lincoln, NE 68510		
Website	www.nebraskacoalition.org	•	·

Organization Mission & Vision:	The Nebraska Coalition to End Sexual and Domestic Violence enhances safety and justice by changing the beliefs that perpetuate domestic violence and sexual assault. We envision a world where domestic violence and sexual assault are a distant memory and healthy relationships prosper.
Staff Size: 12	
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	20

# Nevada Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	775-828-1115
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP				
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR		Amanda Cuevas, amanda.n.cuevas@gmail.com		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (	(INTERIM)	Amanda Bullard, accounting@ncedsv.org		
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY DIRECTOR		N/A		
COALITION STAFF				
Amber Batchelor Lorena Canales Avery Contreras Serena Evans Dru Garcia Judy Henderson Natalie Pacheco Sarah Slavenas	Program Director Administrative Specialist Economic Justice & Housing Coordinator Policy Coordinator Administrative Coordinator Training Coordinator Outreach Coordinator Communications and Policy Director		programdir@ncedsv.org lorenac@ncedsv.org averyc@ncedsv.org publicpolicy@ncedsv.org dru@ncedsv.org judyh@ncedsv.org nataliep@ncedsv.org commdirector@ncedsv.org	
Misty Stewart Lindsay Yates	Administrative Coordinator Event Coordinator		outreach@ncedsv.org adminlv@ncedsv.org	

## Nevada Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence

#### Northwest/Pacific Region

Mailing Address:	250 S. Rock Blvd Suite #116	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Reno, NV 89502	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.ncedsv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 11	<ul> <li>Mission: To be a statewide voice advocating for the prevention and elimination of domestic and sexual violence through partnering with communities.</li> <li>Vision: A Nevada in which domestic and sexual violence are eradicated and healthy relationships thrive.</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	12

# New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

CONTACT INFORMATION
---------------------

PHONE NUMBER603-224-8893GENERAL EMAILN/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP				
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR		Amy Vorenberg		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR		Lyn Schollett, lyn@nhcadsv.org		
ADMINISTRATIVE DIREC	TOR	Pamela English, pam@nhcadsv.org		
		COALITION STAFF		
Amanda Grady Sexton Christine LaCourse Rachel Duffy Janet Carroll Jennifer Pierce-Weeks Kristen Barnett Joan Madore Alyssa Dandrea Kathleen McDonald Sarah Seeley Joi Smith Cassi Haberler	Offi Hou SAN Pre Boo Cor Dat Pub Pro	olic Affairs Director ce Manager using and Economic Justice Manager NE Director NE Director vention Coordinator okkeeper & Data Specialist nmunity Relations Specialist a Projects Coordinator olic Affairs Coordinator gram Director	amanda@nhcadsv.org christine@nhcadsv.org rachel@nhcadsv.org janet@nhcadsv.org jen@nhcadsv.org kristen@nhcadsv.org joan@nhcadsv.org alyssa@nhcadsv.org kathleen@nhcadsv.org sarah@nhcadsv.org joi@nhcadsv.org	
Cassi HaberlerProgram DirectorMeghan JenksPrograms CoordinatorEmily ProvencherAmeriCorps Victim Assistance Program ManagPamela EnglishAdministrative Director		cassi@nhcadsv.org meghan@nhcadsv.org emily@nhcadsv.org pam@nhcadsv.org		

Pamela Keilig	Public Policy Specialist	pkeilig@nhcadsv.org
Tori Nevel	Human Trafficking Project Specialist	tori@nhcadsv.org
Alyssa LaFoe	Executive Specialist	alafoe@nhcadsv.org
Brenda Legare	PT Grants Admin Assistant	grantsadmin@nhcadsv.org
TBD	Training & Resources Specialist	

## New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

### Northeast Region

Mailing Address:	PO Box 353	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Concord, NH 03302-0353	Hotline Number:	866- 644-3574
Website:	www.nhcadsv.org	1	·

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 21	For over four decades, the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence has been a voice for victims of domestic and sexual violence and stalking. Because of the Coalition's policy efforts, New Hampshire's are among the toughest laws addressing these issues in the country. We provide trauma-informed technical assistance to our member programs and allied professionals. We have been a part of groundbreaking research around the prevalence of violence against men and women in this state, as well as our current work involving the impact of childhood trauma. Collaboration and resource-sharing are at the heart of our work. We conduct trainings for medical, legal and law enforcement professionals, as well as state agencies. We work closely with those public and private partners to ensure that violence prevention and treatment dollars are used as efficiently and effectively as possible.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	12

# **New Jersey Coalition to End Domestic Violence**

CONTACT INFORMATION			
PHONE NUMBER	609-584-8107		
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A		

	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Dawn Penna	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Pam Jacobs, pjacobs@njcedv.org	
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR	Mary Trinity, mtrinity@njcedv.org	
	COALITION STAFF	
Nicole Morella Denise Higgins I'Asia Gee-Azeez Donna Bucaro Cierra Hart Beatriz Patino-Sherard Wil DuBose George Saleeb Alex Tjia Adrienne Simpkins Rochelle Rodgers Sarah Eaise Niamh Donovan Bassem Massoud Youstina George Lisette Weiland	<ul> <li>Director of Policy and Education</li> <li>Legal Director</li> <li>Communications Coordinator</li> <li>Contracts Manager</li> <li>Director of Housing and Economic Justice</li> <li>Economic Justice Coordinator</li> <li>Prevention Coordinator</li> <li>Housing Coordinator</li> <li>Bookkeeper</li> <li>Director of Outreach and Capacity Building</li> <li>Office Manager</li> <li>Advocacy Coordinator</li> <li>Deaf Advocacy Project Manager</li> <li>Finance Director</li> <li>aFinance Manager</li> <li>DAP Interpretation Coordinator</li> </ul>	nmorella@njcedv.org ddyer@njcedv.org igee@njcedv.org dbucaro@njcedv.org chart@njcedv.org bpatinosherard@njcedv.org wdubose@njcedv.org gsaleeb@njcedv.org atjia@njcedv.org atjia@njcedv.org rrodgers@njcedv.org seaise@njcedv.org ndonovan@njcedv.org bmassoud@njcedv.org ygeorge@njcedv.org

**Coalition Directory 2022** 

Valerie Whittaker	Training Coordinator	vwhittaker@njcedv.org
Myriam Clicquot	Economic Justice Advocacy Coordinator	mclicquot@njcedv.org
Calandria Ortiz-Resende	Policy Coordinator	cresende@njcedv.org
Johanna Durazzi	Technical Assistance Coordinator	jdurazzi@njcedv.org

## New Jersey Coalition to End Domestic Violence

### Northeast Region

Mailing Address:	1 N. Johnston Ave, Suite A270	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Hamilton, NJ 08609	Hotline Number:	800-572-7233
Website:	https://njcedv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 22	<ul> <li>Mission: The mission of the New Jersey Coalition to End Domestic Violence is to be the collective voice and advocate for domestic violence survivors by leading collaborative community and systemic responses to domestic violence. NJCEDV provides public awareness, training, advocacy, policy development, technical assistance and supportive services.</li> <li>Vision: The New Jersey Coalition to End Domestic Violence (NJCEDV) envisions a society where all are free from oppression, injustice and violence.</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	35

# New Mexico Coalition Against Domestic Violence

CONTACT INFORMATION			
PHONE NUMBER	505-246-9240		
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A		

COALITION LEADERSHIP				
BOARD PRESIDENT/C	HAIR	Rod Kaskalla		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	R	Pam Wiseman, pwiseman@nmcadv.org		
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR	२	Theresa Armendariz, theresa@nmcadv.org		
COALITION STAFF				
Lisa Castillo Ida Aguirre Teresa (Terry) Garcia Shana Aldahl Rochelle Fetters Iris Wohrer David Garvin	Program Director Program Director Administ	Operations Manager Support Specialist of Training; Bilingual Support Support Specialist of Communications rative Assistant of Battering Intervention Services & Systems	lisa@nmcadv.org ida@nmcadv.org terry@nmcadv.org zane@nmcadv.org rochelle@nmcadv.org iris@nmcadv.org david@nmcadv.org	

## New Mexico Coalition Against Domestic Violence

### Southwest Region

Mailing Address:	2340 Alamo Ave. SE	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Suite #120	Hotline Number:	N/A
	Albuquerque, NM 87106		
Website:	www.nmcadv.org	I	I

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 9	Established in 1979 and incorporated on May 15, 1981, New Mexico Coalition Against Domestic Violence (NMCADV) has been working to achieve a coordinated local, regional, and statewide response to domestic violence. The Coalition members, affiliates, and supporters are committed to ending domestic violence in New Mexico. The Coalition serves as a clearinghouse for information and referrals. We collaborate with agencies and advocates in the areas of program development, public policy, education, and funding proposals. The New Mexico Coalition Against Domestic Violence aspires to a world free of violence and oppression. The New Mexico Coalition Against Domestic Violence provides statewide leadership as a voice for victims and survivors of domestic violence and the programs that serve them. We advocate for positive social change, provide training, build alliances, secure resources, and develop public policy to eliminate domestic violence.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	31

# New York State Coalition Against Domestic Violence

		CONTACT INFORMATION	
PHONE NUMBER		518-482-5465	
GENERAL EMAIL		N/A	
		COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CI	HAIR	Kelly Coyne	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	२	Connie Neal, cneal@nyscadv.org	
DEPUTY DIRECTOR		Gina Peattie, gpeattie@nyscadv.org	
		COALITION STAFF	
Keegan Burke Lorien Castelle Jennifer Clark	Direct Manaç	ng & Capacity Building Coordinator or of Prevention ger of Programs & Operations	kburke@nyscadv.org lcastelle@nyscadv.org jclark@nyscadv.org
		or of Public Policy & Advocacy Policy Coordinator	jgerhardt@nyscadv.org bgulotty@nyscadv.org
Shelle Hamil	Direct	or of Finance	fiscal@nyscadv.org
		ng & Capacity Building Coordinator mic Justice Project Manager	amurat@nyscadv.org

## New York State Coalition Against Domestic Violence

#### Northeast Region

Mailing Address:	119 Washington Ave	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Albany, NY 12210	Hotline Number:	1-800-942-6906
Website:	www.nyscadv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	The New York State Coalition Against Domestic Violence (NYSCADV) provides training, support, technical assistance, and advocacy to local direct service domestic violence agencies.
Staff Size: 9	<ul> <li>Mission: NYSCADV works to create and support the social change necessary to prevent and confront all forms of domestic violence.</li> <li>Vision: The collective voices of survivors and advocates as expressed through the Coalition will strengthen public and private response and prioritize domestic violence as a human rights issue.</li> </ul>
	<b>Our Work:</b> As a statewide membership organization, we achieve our mission through activism, training, prevention, technical assistance, legislative development and advocacy, and leadership development. We promote best practices and broad-based collaboration integrating anti-oppression principles in all our work.
# of DV/SA Member Programs	70

\*\*Updated August 2022

# North Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence, Inc.

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	919-956-9124
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

		COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT CO-CHAIRS		Kandace Watkins Jamie Sellers	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTO	OR	Carianne Fisher, cfisher@nccadv.org	
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTA DIRECTOR	NT/DEPUTY	N/A	
		COALITION STAFF	
Ruhani Amin Olivia Bass Marcella Camara Beth Chartrand Nicole Feehan Alexana Garcia Dianne Johnson Trishana Jones Kathleen Lockwood Jenny Lor Bonnie Louthan Molly McCambridge Taylor Neal adé Oni Bria Pearson	Director of Af Healthcare Pr Director of Gr Training Direct Director of Op Financial Spe Director of Yo Policy Director Administrative Financial Coo Prevention Co Director of Ca Co-Director of	perations ecialist outh Exposure to DV & Special Projects or e Coordinator ordinator	ramin@nccadv.org obass@nccadv.org mcamara@nccadv.org bchartrand@nccadv.org nfeehan@nccadv.org agarcia@nccadv.org djohnson@nccadv.org tjones@nccadv.org klockwood@nccadv.org jlor@nccadv.org blouthan@nccadv.org blouthan@nccadv.org mmccambridge@nccadv.org tjohnson@nccadv.org aoni@nccadv.org

Jessica Perkins	Director of Technical Assistance	jperkins@nccadv.org
Natalie Pickett	Member Services Coordinator	npickett@nccadv.org
MariSol Rivera	Financial Coordinator	mrivera@nccadv.org
Cassandra Rowe	Co-Director of Survivor Well Being (Healthcare & Housing)	crowe@nccadv.org
Lizzie Sager	Prevention and Evaluation Coordinator	esager@nccadv.org
Kimani Smith	Training Coordinator	ksmith@nccadv.org
Rebecca Swofford	Director of Prevention	rswofford@nccadv.org
Nisha Williams	Legal Director	nwilliams@nccadv.org
Brian Lewis	Lobbyist, New Frame	
Skye David	Lobbyist	

## North Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence, Inc.

### Southeast Region

Mailing Address:	3710 University Drive	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Suite 300	Hotline Number:	N/A
	Durham, NC 27707		
Website:	www.nccadv.org	I	I

Organization	NCCADV leads the state's movement to end domestic violence and to enhance work with survivors
Mission & Vision:	through collaborations, innovative trainings, prevention, technical assistance, state policy
Staff Size: 24	development and legal advocacy.
Stall Size: 24	We believe that domestic violence will end through social change - the elimination of the institutional,
	cultural, and individual oppressions that contribute to domestic violence.
	We believe that domestic violence is a pattern of domination in which perpetrators intentionally
	choose to cause fear, injury, and/or pain in order to gain and maintain power and control over their partners. In addition to physical violence, abuse can be sexual, emotional, economic, and can include stalking. We know that most domestic violence is committed by men and is one form of violence against women. We believe that domestic violence is absolutely unacceptable and that perpetrators should be held accountable.
	We believe that patriarchy, gender inequality, and all oppressions play a central role at the individual, institutional, and cultural levels in creating and maintaining an environment which accepts domestic violence. We believe it is vital to understand and advocate for the elimination of all forms of oppression, including, but not limited to: sexism, racism, and homophobia. We believe it is critical to serve all domestic violence survivors, regardless of race, age, class and ethnic group, sexual orientation, gender identity, mental and physical abilities, religious and spiritual beliefs, and immigration status. We know oppression comes in all forms and leads to secondary issues for survivors; we will strive to serve all survivors of domestic violence and their respective needs.
	We believe that through the power of our shared experiences and collective voice, we can work together to create individual, institutional, and cultural change. We will work intentionally and actively to create safe spaces for survivors of domestic violence. We believe the voice and experience of survivors must be the foundation of our work, and that the domestic violence movement can change society.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	86

# **CAWS North Dakota**

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	701-255-6240
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

	COALITION LEADERSHIP
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Chris Johnson chris@raccfm.com
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Tara Muhlhauser, tmuhlhauser@cawsnorthdakota.org
ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR	Dana Mees, dmees@cawsnorthdakota.org

#### **COALITION STAFF**

Ashley Kramer	Civil Legal Specialist	akramer@cawsnorthdakota.org
Kristina Knutson	Wellness and Sustainability Coordinator	kknutson@cawsnorthdakota.org
Liz Schneider	Rural Outreach Specialist	lschneider@cawsnorthdakota.org
Seth O'Neill	Civil Legal Attorney	soneill@ cawsnorthdakota.org
Heather Gerard	Accountant	accountant@cawsnorthdakota.org
Zoe Krauskopf	Domestic Violence Program Coordinator	zkrauskopf@cawsnorthdakota.org
Faye Kihne	Capacity Building Coordinator	fkihne@cawsnorthdakota.org
Lorrie Sandelin	Sexual Assault Program Coordinator	lsandelin@cawsnorthdakota.org
Amie Britz	Communications & Public Relations Coordinator	abritz@cawsnorthdakota.org
Faye Kihne	Capacity Building Coordinator	fkihne@cawsnorthdakota.org

## **CAWS North Dakota**

### **Midwest Region**

Address:	521 E. Main Ave. Suite 320	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Coalition
	Bismarck, ND 58501	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.cawsnorthdakota.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	<b>Mission:</b> To create social change by mobilizing a unified response of member programs and communities through advocacy, education, and action to end sexual and domestic violence.	
Staff Size: 12	<b>Vision:</b> We will promote social change around sexual and domestic violence by creating opportunities for membership programs and community allies. We will accomplish this by:	
	<ul> <li>Initiating and enhancing meaningful community engagement.</li> <li>Advocating for an informed legislative response.</li> <li>Building capacity to share comprehensive strategies, training, and support among membership organizations.</li> </ul>	
# of DV/SA Member Programs	20	

# Northern Marianas Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	670-234-3878
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP		
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR Reina C. Camacho, reinacamacho@gmail.com		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR       Maisie B. Tenorio, maisie@endviolencenmi.org		
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY DIRECTOR Maria Elizabeth (Kiki) Igitol Benjamin, kiki@endviolencenmi.org		
COALITION STAFF		
Ester F. Sablan Ad	ccountant	ester@endviolencenmi.org
Savannah Delos Santos Sa	ART Manager	savannah@endviolencenmi.org
Alleny T. Tenorio Pr	rogram Assistant	alleny@endviolencenmi.org
Rose T. Rios Pr	rogram Coordinator	rose@endviolencenmi.org
Grace Velena Pr	rogram Coordinator	grace@endviolencenmi.org

## Northern Marianas Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

#### Northwest/Pacific Region

Address:	P.O. Box 506689	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Saipan, MP 96950	Hotline Number:	670-234-5100
Website:	FB, Northern Marianas Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence' IG: @endviolencenmi		

Organization	Mission: Our mission is to promote, nourish and sustain a collective movement to end violence in the
Mission & Vision:	Northern Mariana Islands.
Staff Size: 7	We are made up of individuals that represent different faiths and ethnic backgrounds.
	<ul> <li>Some of our purposes include:</li> <li>1. Providing training on domestic violence and sexual assault</li> <li>2. Advocating for increased accessibility for ALL survivors of sexual assault and domestic violence in our Commonwealth</li> <li>3. Identifying and addressing gaps in services</li> <li>4. Enhancing existing services</li> <li>5. Assisting in capacity-building for community organizations (including faith leaders, youth leaders and other allies)</li> <li>6. Ensuring that our work remains survivor-driven and culturally appropriate</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	7

# **Ohio Domestic Violence Network**

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	614-781-9651 or 800-934-9840
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD CHAIR	Donya Buchanan	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Mary O'Doherty, maryo@odvn.org	
DEPUTY DIRECTOR	Shelley Marsh, shelleym@odvn.org	
	COALITION STAFF	
Rebecca Cline	Prevention Programs Director	rebeccac@odvn.org
Lisa DeGeeter	Director of Systems Advocacy and Policy Counsel	lisad@odvn.org
Sonia Ferencik	Youth Advocacy and Trauma Informed Services Coordinator	soniaf@odvn.org
Glenn Harris	Assistant Director of Prevention Programs	glennh@odvn.org
Kasey Holderbaum	Health and Disability Project Coordinator	kaseyh@odvn.org
Denise Kontras	Membership and Program Coordinator	denisek@odvn.org
Emily Kulow	Director of Housing and Meaningful Access	emilyk@odvn.org
Sarah MacLennan	AmeriCorps Program Coordinator	sarahm@odvn.org
Becky Mason	Director of Administration	rebeccam@odvn.org
Rodney Nussbaum	Graphic Designer/Technology Specialist	rodneyn@odvn.org
Shryiell Owens	Relocation Assistance Program Coordinator	shryiello@odvn.org
Rachel Ramirez	Director of Health and Disability Programs and Founder of The Center on Partner-Inflicted Brain Injury	rachelr@odvn.org
Bernadette Rieger	Legal Assistance Program Director	bernadetter@odvn.org
Felicia Robinson	Outreach to Marginalized Survivors Project Coordinator	feliciar@odvn.org
Taylor Smithey	Administrative Coordinator	taylors@odvn.org

Leah Stone	Training Coordinator	leahs@odvn.org
Kelly Van Driest	Legal Assistance Program Coordinator	kellyv@odvn.org
Alayna Webb	Housing Coordinator	alaynaw@odvn.org
Alicia Williamson	Director of Training and Program Services	aliciaw@odvn.org
Marie York	Policy Director	mariey@odvn.org

## **Ohio Domestic Violence Network**

### Atlantic Region

Mailing Address:	1855 E. Dublin-Granville Rd., Suite 301 Columbus, OH 43229	Type of Coalition: Hotline Number:	Domestic Violence Coalition N/A
Website:	www.odvn.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	The Ohio Domestic Violence Network (ODVN) is a statewide coalition of domestic violence programs, supportive agencies and concerned individuals organizing to ensure the elimination of domestic violence by: providing technical assistance, resources, information and training to all who address or are affected
Staff Size: 22	by domestic violence; and promoting social and systems change through public policy, public awareness and education initiatives.
	<b>Mission:</b> The Ohio Domestic Violence Network (ODVN) advances the principles that all people have the right to an oppression and violence free life; fosters changes in our economic, social and political systems; and brings leadership, expertise and best practices to community programs.
	ODVN was founded in 1988 by a coalition of programs in Ohio, which serve battered women and their children. The Network organized out of the need to provide coordinated services to improve public understanding of domestic violence. In 1989, ODVN was incorporated as a nonprofit membership organization.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	75

# Oklahoma Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	405-524-0700
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP		
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIF	R Allyson Carson	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (INTERIM)	Meline Epley, meline@ocadvsa.org	
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR ReJeania Tolliver, rejeania@ocadvsa.org		
COALITION STAFF		
Lee RockwayBookkeeper/Office ManagerMackenzie MasilonPublic Policy and Communications CoordinatorJenny EllisHealthcare Resource ProfessionalZoe BigbeTraining Assistant		lee@ocadvsa.org mackenzie.masilon@gmail.com jenny@ocadvsa.org zoe@ocadvsa.org

## **Oklahoma Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault**

### Southwest Region

Mailing Address:	8524 S. Western Suite 111 OKC, OK 73139	Type of Coalition: Hotline Number:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence 800-522-SAFE (7233)
Website:	www.ocadvsa.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	<b>Mission:</b> The mission of the Oklahoma Coalition Against Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault is to organize and mobilize member programs to prevent and eliminate sexual and domestic violence and
Staff Size: 6	stalking in the State of Oklahoma and in Indian Country. We are committed to helping individuals acquire the information and survival skills necessary to take
	control of their lives and the decisions affecting their lives; and will not encourage anyone to remain in or return to a violent or dangerous situation.
	We oppose the use of violence and sexual assault and support equality in relationships and the concept of helping all people to assume power over their own lives.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	28

# **Oregon Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence**

CONTACT INFORMATION	
PHONE NUMBER	503-230-1951
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

		COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT	/CHAIR	Wanda Powless	
EXECUTIVE DIRECT	OR	Vanessa Timmons, vanessa@ocadsv.org	
ASSOCIATE DIRECT	OR	Keri Moran-Kuhn, kerimk@ocadsv.org	
		COALITION STAFF	
Meagan Schorr Hilary Ann Levine Vanessa Willard Jenna Cohan Lea Sevey Rowan Schwartz Linda Koonce TBD	Coordinat Coordinat Coalition Sexual ar Director o Executive Accountin	n & Sexual Violence Capacity Building Program or ed Entry Program Coordinator Database and Technology Administrator ad Domestic Violence Program Coordinator f Capacity and Programming Administrative Assistant g Manager Access Coordinator	meagan@ocadsv.org hilary@ocadsv.org db.vanessa@ocadsv.org jenna@ocadsv.org lea@ocadsv.org roawan@ocadsv.org linda@ocadsv.org renee@ocadsv.org

## **Oregon Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence**

#### Northwest/Pacific Region

Mailing Address:	9320 SW Barbur Blvd,	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Suite #250,	Hotline Number:	(888) 235-5333
	Portland OR 97219		
Website:	www.ocadsv.com		

Organization Mission & Vision:	<b>Mission:</b> Our mission is to raise awareness about or regarding violence against all women and children, and to work towards non-violence through leadership in advocacy, public policy, training, resource development and social change.
Staff Size: 9	<ul> <li>The Oregon Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (OCADSV) is a non-profit organization that was founded in 1978. OCADSV is a feminist organization made up of programs across the state of Oregon, who serve survivors of domestic and sexual violence. Our undertaking has been to provide technical assistance, training, public education to local crisis centers and their communities; engage in systems advocacy; and support multi-disciplinary efforts to develop agency protocols. These activities promote recognition of sexual assault and domestic violence, enhance systemic responses to victims and their families, and support innovative approaches to ending domestic and sexual violence.</li> <li>We view the commitment to social change as necessary to end violence against women and children, as well as to end oppression of all people. The Coalition promotes the belief that all women have the inherent right to make their own decisions concerning lifestyles, sexuality, sexual orientation,</li> </ul>
	education, employment, reproductive matters, and spirituality. We are committed to supporting and involving underserved communities as well as upholding standards for anti-racism work.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	52

\*\*Updated August 2022

## **Pennsylvania Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

	CONTACT INFORMATION	
PHONE NUMBER	(Toll-free) 800-932-4632 (Local) 717-545-6400	
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A	
	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Vashti Bledsoe	
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER	Susan Higginbotham, shigginbotham@pcae	dv.org
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUT DIRECTOR	Y N/A	
	COALITION STAFF	
Jenna Harris	Executive Coordinator	jharris@pcadv.org
Rhonda Stum	Chief Finance Officer	rstum@pcadv.org
Rebekah Sanford	Fiscal Coordinator	rsanford@pcadv.org
Dana Warfel	Housing Finance Specialist	dwarfel@pcadv.org
Jennifer Beittel	Chief Philanthropic Officer	jbeittel@pcadv.org
Jarad Alderson	Director of Information Technology	jalderson@pcadv.org
Ethan Blackbird	IT Support Specialist	eblackbird@pcadv.org
Kristen Herman	Director of Prevention	kherman@pcadv.org
Genevieve Hugenbruch	Evaluation Specialist	ghugenbruch@pcadv.org
Nick Silveri-Hiller	Prevention Manager	nshiller@pcadv.org
Aishwarya Sinha	Prevention Specialist	ashinha@pcadv.org
Tammy Oliver	Chief Program Services Officer	toliver@pcadv.org
Michelle Cooper	TA & Education Manager	mcooper@pcadv.org
Nakita Long	Contracts Manager	nlong@pcadv.org
Lois Fasnacht	Senior Training Specialist	lfasnacht@pcadv.org
Laura Gardell	Training Institute Coordinator	laurag@pcadv.org

**Coalition Directory 2022** 

**Denise Liesch** Kelsie Massini Danni Petyo **Denise Scotland** Elizabeth Shearer Shelby Shoop Jenifer Thompson Maria Williams Lindy Keefe Julie Bancroft Michael Waterloo Lauren Duff Mykal Duffy Deanna Dyer Megan Merz Tyler Whitaker Michelle Dixon Heather King-Silva Jenn Kelso Alexandra Cantrell Mae Reale **Brittney Ross Davis** Cinde Michael Tara Day-Urlich **Casey Colsher** Sarom Sot

TA Coordinator Staff Attorney Legal Services Manager Sr. Training & TA Specialist Training & TA Coordinator Special Projects Coordinator Chief Operating Officer Director of Housing Training & TA Specialist (IPVILL) Chief Public Affairs Officer **Communications Specialist** Communications Manager Training Institute Manager Policy Director e-Learning Specialist (PT) e-Learning Specialist Helpline Coordinator Grant Reporting Specialist **Program Finance Specialist** Housing Advocacy & Policy Manager Health Education Specialist Human Resources Manager Program Specialist **Community Engagement Specialist** Fund Development Specialist Accounts Specialist (PT)

dliesch@pcadv.org kmassini@pcadv.org dpetyo@pcadv.org dscotland@pcadv.org eshearer@pcadv.org sshoop@pcadv.org jthompson@pcadv.org mwilliams@pcadv.org lkeefe@pcadv.org jbancroft@pcadv.org mwaterloo@pcadv.org lduff@pcadv.org mduffy@pcadv.org ddyer@pcadv.org mmerz@pcadv.org twhitaker@pcadv.org mdixon@pcadv.org hksilva@pcadv.org jkelso@pcadv.org acantrell@pcadv.org mreale@pcadv.org brossdavis@pcadv.org cmichael@pcadv.org turlich@pcadv.org ccolsher@pcadv.org ssot@pcadv.org

## Pennsylvania Coalition Against Domestic Violence

### Atlantic Region

Mailing Address:	3605 Vartan Way.	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Ste. 101	Hotline Number:	(800) 799-7233
	Harrisburg, PA 17110		
Website:	www.pcadv.org	I	

Organization	Mission: The Pennsylvania Coalition Against Domestic Violence (PCADV) is a statewide collaborative
Mission & Vision	membership organization committed to ending intimate partner violence and all forms of violence and oppression.
Statement:	<b>Vision:</b> We envision a Commonwealth where, collectively, we create a community that supports all
Staff Size: 43	Pennsylvanians in the human right to live healthy, stable, and rewarding lives free from intimate partner violence and all forms of violence and oppression. About PCADV: Founded in 1976, the Pennsylvania Coalition Against Domestic Violence (PCADV) is the oldest statewide domestic violence coalition in the nation. Each year, a network of 59 community-based programs provides free and confidential services to nearly 90,000 victims of domestic violence and their children in all 67 counties of the commonwealth. The local programs and Coalition form interconnecting links in a chain of services and support to help victims and survivors find safety, obtain justice, and build lives free of abuse. Core Values Statement: At PCADV, we embrace diversity and its collective strength in creating a community where systems support ALL so everyone can thrive. Led by this principle and to fulfill our mission of ending all forms of violence, we simultaneously strive to challenge and eliminate all types of systemic racism, oppression, and injustice. Domestic violence flourishes in isolation. This isolation is often accompanied by unequal access to systems and resources, further disempowering individuals and compromising their safety and wellbeing. We confront these systems, which perpetuate oppression by granting power to the few while minimizing and alienating the many. We commit to holding ourselves accountable within the systems that perpetuate oppression by providing ongoing education and advocacy. These values are the compass for our work and pervade our priorities:
	prevention, intervention, and change.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	59

## **Coordinadora Paz para la Mujer** (Puerto Rico Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence)

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD CHAIR	BOARD CHAIR Lisdel Flores Barger, lisdelflores@hotmail.com		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Vilma González Castro, vilr	na.gonzalez@pazparalamujer.org	
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEP DIRECTOR	UTY N/A		
	COALITION STAFF		
Zharadeen Parrilla Rodriguez	Fiscal Compliance Specialist	zharadeen.parrilla@pazparalamujer.org	
Iris Prado-Sevilla	Administration & Technical Assistance Specialist	vanessa.prado@pazparalamujer.org	
Frances Hernández	Program & Administrator Specialist	frances.hernandez@pazparalamujer.org	
María del Mar Rivera Martínez	Program Coordinator Specialist	maria.rivera@pazparalamujer.org	
Gisselle Cordova Ibañez	Executive Administrative Assistant	gisselle.cordova@pazparalamujer.org	
Zulma Oliveras Vega	Program Coordinator Specialist	zulma.oliveras@pazparalamujer.org	
María Cristina Muñoz	Communication and Media Specialist	maria.munoz@pazparalamujer.org	

## **Coordinadora Paz para la Mujer (Puerto Rico)**

#### Southeast Region

Mailing Address:	PO Box 193008	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	San Juan, PR 00919-3008	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.pazparalamujeres.org	<u> </u>	

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 8	Coordinadora Paz para la Mujer (CPM) is the Puerto Rico Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (DV/SA). Our work consists in providing education geared to improve the quality and efficacy of services given to victims/survivors of DV/SA. CPM works in the prevention of gender violence in Puerto Rico. CPM provides community education, technical assistance, and support to intimate partner violence survivors, victim services programs and other related organizations serving survivors of gender violence. CPM serves as a community leader, bringing together community members to develop a coordinated response for the prevention of gender violence.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	38

\*\*Updated August 2022

# **Rhode Island Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	401-467-9940
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP						
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR Jim Berson						
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Lucy Rios, lucy@ricadv.org						
DEPUTY DIRECTOR TBD						
COALITION STAFF						
Brittany Ballantyne	Communications Manager	brittany@ricadv.org				
Devon Pinkus	Men's Engagement Coordinator	devon@ricadv.org				
lan Colomer	Policy and Housing Coordinator	ian@ricadv.org				
Krista D'Amico	Director of Prevention	krista@ricadv.org				
Sara Eckhoff	Community Engagement and Training Manager	sara@ricadv.org				
Elaine Stringer	Administrative Assistant	elaine@ricadv.org				
Michele Marques-Pacheco	Director of Finance	michele@ricadv.org				
Cynthia Roberts	Evaluator	cynthia@ricadv.org				
John Wesley	Director of Policy & Advocacy	jwesley@ricadv.org				
TBD	SOAR Coordinator					
TBD	Director of Communications					

## **Rhode Island Coalition Against Domestic Violence**

#### Northeast Region

Mailing Address:	641 Bald Hill Road, Suite 1	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Warwick, RI 02886	Hotline Number:	1-800-494-8100
Website:	www.ricadv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	The Rhode Island Coalition Against Domestic Violence (RICADV) is an organization dedicated to ending domestic violence. We were formed in 1979 to support and assist the domestic violence shelters in Rhode Island. We provide statewide leadership on the issue of domestic violence, support the work of our		
Staff Size: 10	ten member agencies, strive to create justice for victims through systems change and legislative advocacy, and raise awareness on the issue and the prevention of domestic violence in Rhode Island.		
	<b>Mission:</b> The purpose of the RICADV is to eliminate domestic violence in Rhode Island. Our mission is to support and enhance the work of our member agencies, and to provide leadership on the issue of domestic violence.		
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	10		

# South Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault

PHONE NUMBER	803-256-2900
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP					
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR		Ronald King			
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR		Sara Barber, executivedirector@sccadvasa.org			
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR		N/A			
COALITION STAFF					
Patricia Ravenhorst Kelly Premo Marie McDonald	Director of	ounsel & Director of Systems Advocacy Prevention & Specialized Advocacy Coordinator for Language Access and Survivor	pravenhorst@sccadvasa.org kpremo@sccadvasa.org mmcdonald@sccadvasa.org		
Tricia Phaup Marie Sazehn	Director of Training Staff Attorney		tphaup@sccadvasa.org msazehn@sccadvasa.org		
Peggy Chavis Ana Castellanos Charity Collier	Program & Administrative Assistant Program Coordinator for Training & Technology Systems Advocay Coordinator		pchavis@sccadvasa.org acastellanos@sccadvasa.org ccollier@sccadvasa.org		

# South Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault

#### Southeast Region

Mailing Address:	PO Box 7776	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Columbia, SC 29202	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.sccadvasa.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 9	<ul> <li>Mission: The South Carolina Coalition against Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault is the collective voice promoting the prevention of domestic violence and sexual assault in South Carolina.</li> <li>Vision: A South Carolina free from domestic violence and sexual assault.</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs	15

# South Dakota Network Against Family Violence & Sexual Assault

#### CONTACT INFORMATION

PHONE NUMBER	605-731-0041
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIRS		Dawn Sikkink Lindsey Compton	
EXCECUTIVE DIRECTORS	S	Krista Heeren-Graber, krista@sdnafvsa.com	
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/E DIRECTOR	DEPUTY	Kathy Rutten, kathy@sdnafvsa.com	
		COALITION STAFF	
Bonnie Tschetter	Financ	e Director	bonnie@sdnafvsa.com
Sara Kindvall	Grants	Financial Manager	sara@sdnafvsa.com
Lora Ronning	Financ	ial Assistant	lora@sdnafvsa.com
Vien Hall	Office I	Manager	vien@sdnafvsa.com
Jordan Catlett	Cultura	l Outreach Specialist	jordan@sdnafvsa.com
Raina Boyum	aina Boyum SAKI Coordinator		raina@sdnafvsa.com
Olivia Boese	Grants Project Coordinator		olivia@sdnafvsa.com
Tanya Grassel-Krietlow	assel-Krietlow FAST Coordinator		tanya@sdnafvsa.com
Eric Lingen	Grants Compliance Supervisor		eric@sdnafvsa.com
-		r of Program Development and Evaluation	christy@sdnafvsa.com

## South Dakota Network Against Family Violence & Sexual Assault

#### **Midwest Region**

Mailing Address:	PO Box 90453	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Sioux Falls, SD 57109	Hotline Number:	1(800)670-3989
Website:	www.sdnafvsa.com		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 12	The Network is a state-level non-profit agency comprised of caring people dealing with the concerns of domestic violence and sexual assault victims. Our member programs employ and support individuals of all racial, social, religious, and economic groups, ages, abilities, and lifestyles. Rural, urban, and tribal areas are proudly represented. The Network believes that the abuse of power in society fosters domestic violence, rape, gender inequality, racism, and poverty by perpetuating conditions in which certain groups benefit from the domination of others. We believe that domestic violence results from the use of force or threat to achieve and maintain control over others in intimate relationships. The Network opposes the use of violence as a means of control over others and supports equality in relationships.
# of DV/SA Member Programs	30

# Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic & Sexual Violence

PHONE NUMBER

615-386-9406

N/A

GENERAL EMAIL

	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHA	IR Sharon Wolfe, swolfewc@gmail.com	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Kathy Walsh, kwalsh@tncoalition.org	
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR/ DIRECTOR OF FINANCE	Shawndell Miller, smiller@tncoalition.org	
	COALITION STAFF	
Jennifer Escue Jean Brock Brandon Woosley Beatriz Zamora	Director of Programs Legal Counsel Immigration Attorney Legal Advocate	jescue@tncoalition.org jbrock@tncoalition.org bwoosley@tncoalition.org bzamora@tncoalition.org
Adriana Vargas Betsy Mangum Tamara Villa Nila	Legal Secretary Staff Attorney Legal Secretary	avargas@tncoalition.org bmangum@tncoalition.org tvillanila@tncoalition.org
Mayra Frias Megan Batista Lakeia Crump Samantha Strader Tacarra Wilson Tina Fox Shannon Lynch	Legal Victim Advocate Training Coordinator Program Coordinator Program Coordinator Program Specialist Assistant Director of Programs Program Specialist	mfrias@tncoalition.org mbatista@tncoalition.org lcrump@tncoalition.org sstrader@tncoalition.org twilson@tncoalition.org tfox@tncoalition.org slynch@tncoalition.org
Kristina Calvin Teresa Bravo Lindsey Wood	Dir. of Community Outreach & Development Resource Specialist Resource Specialist	kcalvin@tncoalition.org tbravo@tncoalition.org lwood@tncoalition.org

Cathy Radig	Resource Specialist	cradig@tncoalition.org
Maria Crawford	Program Specialist	mcrawford@tncoalition.org
Lizzie Rice	Program Specialist	erice@tncoalition.org
Patricia Wilkerson	Program Specialist	pwilkerson@tncoalition.org
Stephanie McCrary	Resource Specialist	smccrary@tncoalition.org
Andrew Rankin	Immigration Attorney	arankin@tncoalition.org

### **Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic & Sexual Violence**

#### Southeast Region

Mailing Address:	404 BNA Drive	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Suite 210	Hotline Number:	N/A
	Nashville, TN 37217		
Website:	www.tncoalition.org	1	1

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 25	<ul> <li>Mission: The mission of the Coalition is to end domestic and sexual violence in the lives of Tennesseans and to change societal attitudes and institutions that promote and condone violence, through public policy advocacy, education and activities that increase the capacity of programs and communities to address such violence. The Tennessee Coalition Against Domestic &amp; Sexual Violence is a private nonprofit organization composed of diverse community leaders and program members who share a common vision of ending violence in the lives of Tennesseans through public policy, advocacy, education, and activities that increase the capacity of programs and communities to address violence.</li> <li>As a statewide organization, the Coalition serves: 1. Domestic violence and sexual assault programs; 2. Community groups and organizations; 3. Criminal justice agencies; 4. Allied professionals (medical, legal, mental health, etc.); 5. Individuals seeking information and resources; and 6. immigrant victims of domestic or sexual violence, stalking or trafficking</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	45

\*\*Updated August 2022

# **Texas Council on Family Violence**

CONTACT INFORMATION		
PHONE NUMBER	512-794-1133	
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A	

	COALITION LEADERSHIP		
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR Marta Prada Peláez			
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER	Gloria A. Terry, gterry@tcfv.org		
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEP DIRECTOR	UTY N/A		
	COALITION STAFF		
Maria Jose Angelelli	Director of Support to Service Providers	mangelelli@tcfv.org	
Breall Baccus	Policy Coordinator	bbaccus@tcfv.org	
Diane Bocklage	Family Violence Services Coordinator	dbocklage@tcfv.org	
Deborah Butts	Mgr., Finance & Administrative Tech. Support dbutts@tcfv.org		
Krista DelGallo	Legislative Director kdelgallo@tcfv.org		
Karen Elizarraras	Support to Service Providers Event Coordinator	kelizarraras@tcfv.org	
Victoria Fleming	Grants Reporting Coordinator	vfleming@tcfv.org	
Esmerelda Flores	Policy Team Administrative Coordinator	eflores@tcfv.org	
Barbra Grimmer	Policy Coordinator	bgrimmer@tcfv.org	
Audrey Rose Hernandez Family Violence Services Coordinator ahernandez@tc		ahernandez@tcfv.org	
Sarah Hilderbrand	Sarah Hilderbrand Support to Service Providers Coordinator shilderbr		
Mary Holmes	ry Holmes Executive Assistant mholmes@tcfv.		
Mikisha Hooper	Family Violence Services Manager mhooper@tcfv.org		
Judith Howard	HR Director howard@tcfv.org		
Kate Kerns	Digital Technology Coordinator	kkerns@tcfv.org	
Jennifer Mudge	Public Policy Coordinator	jmudge@tfv.org	
Samantha McWhinney	Family Violence Services Coordinator	smcwhinney@tcfv.org	

Leigh Ann Montague	Membership Manager	Imontague@tcfv.org
Shellie Ryan	Policy Manager	sryan@tcfv.org
Erika Reyna-Brodhag	Family Violence Service Manager	erbrodhag@tcfv.org
Roy Rios	Prevention Director	rrios@tcfv.org
David Scott	Policy Coordinator	dscott@tcfv.org
Claire Sudolsky	Support to Service Providers Coordinator	csudolsky@tcfv.org
Molly Thibodeaux	Public Policy Manager	mthibodeaux@tcfv.org
Molly Voyles	Interim Public Policy Director	mvoyles@tcfv.org
William West	Prevention Manager	wwest@tcfv.org

# **Texas Council on Family Violence**

#### Southwest Region

Mailing Address:	PO Box 163865	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Austin, TX 78716	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.tcfv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision: Staff Size: 27	<ul> <li>The Texas Council on Family Violence promotes safe and healthy relationships by supporting service providers, facilitating strategic prevention efforts, and creating opportunities for freedom from domestic violence.</li> <li>Since 1978, the Texas Council on Family Violence (TCFV) has been a nationally recognized leader in the efforts to end family violence through partnerships, advocacy and direct services for women, children, and men.</li> <li>As one of the largest domestic violence coalitions in the nation, TCFV's membership is comprised of family violence service providers, supportive organizations, survivors of domestic violence, businesses and professionals, communities of faith and other concerned citizens. As a membership-focused organization, TCFV is firmly committed to serving its members, communities in Texas and thousands of victims of</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member	professionals, communities of faith and other concerned citizens. As a membership-focused organization, TCFV is firmly committed to serving its members, communities in Texas and thousands of victims of domestic violence and their families. 90
Programs:	

# **Utah Domestic Violence Coalition**

CONTACT INFORMATION		
PHONE NUMBER	801-521-5544	
GENERAL EMAIL	admin@udvc.org	

	COALITION LEADERSHIP		
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Sonia Salari, PhD, sonia salari(a)utah edu		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Jennifer Campbell, jcampbell@udvc.org		
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/D EPUTY DIRECTOR	N/A		
	COALITION STAFF		
Christopher Davies Selina Gorst Erin Jemison Kimberly Wolf Katherine Park Thalia Pope Melissa Haenchen AJ Hunt Liz Marie Santiago-Otero Abigail Durham Wendy Barela Sam Janse Kaitlin Robertson Samantha Candland Marcie Tucker	Director of Finance & Operations Director of Programs Director of Public Policy Communications & Engagement Specialist Business Manager Training Coordinator Project Manager Outreach Coordinator Housing & Meaningful Access Coordinator LINKLine Coordinator LINKLine Advocate LINKLine Advocate LINKLine Advocate Technical Assistance Specialist Community-Based Advocate	cdavies@udvc.org sgorst@udvc.org ejemison@udvc.org kwolf@udvc.org kpark@udvc.org tpope@udvc.org mhaenchen@udvc.org ahunt@udvc.org lsantiago-otero@udvc.org adurham@udvc.org wbarela@udvc.org sjanse@udvc.org krobertson@udvc.org scandland@udvc.org mtucker@udvc.org	

### **Utah Domestic Violence Coalition**

#### Southwest Region

Mailing Address:	124 South 400 East	Type of Coalition:	Statewide Domestic Violence Coalition
	Suite 430	Hotline Number:	1-800-897-5465 (the LINKline)
	Salt Lake City, UT 84111		
Website:	www.udvc.org	1	

Organization Mission & Vision:	The Utah Domestic Violence Coalition's mission is to end domestic violence in Utah through advocacy, education, collaboration, and leadership. UDVC is a statewide, multidisciplinary member-based coalition. UDVC offers training & technical assistance to members, allied organizations, state departments and the
Staff Size: 16	community at large; provides outreach to several marginalized and under-served communities in the state to increase and improve access to services; and operates the statewide domestic violence hotline.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	28

# Vermont Network Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION
PHONE NUMBER	802-223-1302
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

		COALITION LEADERSHIP		
BOARD PRESIDENT CO-CHAIRS		Amanda Cochrane Anne Ward		
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	2	Karen Tronsgard-Scott, karents@vtnet	Karen Tronsgard-Scott, karents@vtnetwork.org	
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTAN DIRECTOR	T/DEPUTY	Sarah Robinson, sarahkr@vtnetwork.o	rg	
		COALITION STAFF		
Alex Bottinelli Rebecca Lalanne Anne Smith Jessica Barquist Chani Waterhouse Dana Paull Kelli Risitano Edward Poff Kara Casey Jamie Carroll Heather Holter Anera Foco Kylen Veilleux Thomas Nececkas	a LalanneDirector, Deaf Vermonters Advocacy Svcs.mithDirector of Training & Leadership DevelopmBarquistDirector of Policy and OrganizingVaterhouseDirector of Member RelationsaullDirector of FinancesitanoDirector of Advocacy & HealingPoffStaff AttorneyaseyDirector of Grants and AdministrationcarrollDirector, VT DV CouncilFocoDirector, Human Trafficking ProjectreilleuxDIVAS Program Director		library@vtnetwork.org rebecca@dvasvt.org anne@vtnetwork.org jessica@vtnetwork.org chani@vtnetwork.org dana@vtnetwork.org kelli@vtnetwork.org eddie@vtnetwork.org kara@vtnetwork.org jamie@vtnetwork.org heather@vtnetwork.org anera@vtnetwork.org kylen@vtnetwork.org	

Molly Milliken	DIVAS Program Advocate	molly@vtnetwork.org
Emily O'Hara	Director DV Response Systems	emily@vtnetwork.org
Harrison Drapo	Staff Attorney	harrison@vtnetwork.org
Amy Torchia	Childrens' Advocacy Director	amy@vtnetwork.org
Lizzy Lyons	Rural Project Director	lizzy@vtnetwork.org
Selene Coburn	Co-Director, VT DV Council	selene@vtnetwork.org

## **Vermont Network Against Domestic & Sexual Violence**

#### Northeast Region

Mailing Address:	P.O. Box 405	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Montpelier, VT 05601	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.vtnetwork.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	The Vermont Network envisions a world free of oppression where actions, beliefs, and systems support all people to thrive.
Staff Size: 22	
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	15

# Virginia Sexual & Domestic Violence Action Alliance

CONTACT INFORMATION		
PHONE NUMBER	804-377-0335	
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A	

COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHA	IR Nikki Duncan-Talley, nsdt1110@gmail.c	Nikki Duncan-Talley, nsdt1110@gmail.com	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Kristi VanAudenhove, kvanaudenhove@	)vsdvalliance.org	
ASSOCIATE DIRECTORS	• •	Angela Blount, ablount@vsdvalliance.org Kate McCord, kmccord@vsdvalliance.org Latoria White, lwhite@vsdvalliance.org	
	COALITION STAFF		
Debbie Haynes Kathy Pierce Tamara Mason Kristin Vamenta Itzel Patiño Jonathan Yglesias Caitlin Bradley Cathy Maxfield-Coleman Courtenay Schwartz Ruth Micklem Kristen Pritchard Cortney Calixte Raelyn Williams Dawn Brooks	Coalition Operations Manager Grants & Finance Manager SDVA Data Systems Director Evaluation and Technology Safety Manager Housing and Advocacy Coordinator Policy Director Legal Services Director PES Advocacy Manager PES Attorney Community Initiatives Manager Prevention and Health Promotion Director Director of Movement & Capacity Building Youth Resilience Manager Youth Justice Coordinator	dhaynes@vsdvalliance.org kpierce@vsdvalliance.org tmason@vsdvalliance.org kvamenta@vsdvalliance.org ipatino@vsdvalliance.org jyglesias@vsdvalliance.org cbradley@vsdvalliance.org ccoleman@vsdvalliance.org cschwartz@vsdvalliance.org rmicklem@vsvdvalliance.org kpritchard@vsdvalliance.org rwilliams@vsdvalliance.org rwilliams@vsdvalliance.org	

Arianna Sessoms	Prevention TA & Training Manager	asessoms@vsdvalliance.org
Emily Robinson	Outreach & Engagement Manager	erobinson@vsdvalliance.org
Elizabeth Wong	Coalition Development Director	ewong@vsdvalliance.org
Leisha Santilli	Events and Development Coordinator	lsantilli@vsdvalliance.org
Austin Meadows	Communications and Resources Coordinator	ameadows@vsdvalliance.org
Andrea Baker-Jones	Crisis Response Manager: Underserved	abakerjones@vsdvalliance.org
	Communities	
Robin Stevens	Crisis Response Manager	rstevens@vsdvalliance.org
Riki Edghill	Crisis Response Coordinator	redghill@vsdvalliance.org
Sierra Webb	Crisis Response Coordinator	swebb@vsdvalliance.org
Cara Boim	Hotline Crisis Services Specialist	cboim@vsdvalliance.org

# **Virginia Sexual & Domestic Violence Action Alliance**

#### Atlantic Region

Mailing Address:	1118 West Main Street	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Richmond, VA 23220	Hotline Number:	1-800- 838-8238
Website:	www.vsdvalliance.org		

Overview of Organization: Staff Size: 28	The Virginia Sexual and Domestic Violence Action Alliance is a diverse group of individuals and organizations that believe that ALL people have the right to a life free of violence. We recognize that sexual and domestic violence are linked to other forms of oppression, which disproportionately affect women, children and other marginalized people, harming individuals, family and societies as a whole. We will use our diverse and collective voice to create a Virginia free from sexual and domestic violence—inspiring others to join and support values of equality, respect and shared power. The work to create a world where relationships, families, and communities are healthy, equitable, and joyful requires us to think and work broadly to address the underlying factors that drive oppression and violence. We will work to build a more equitable world by centering gender justice, racial justice, reproductive justice, and economic justice.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	75

\*\*Updated August 2022

# Virgin Islands Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Council (VIDVSAC)

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION**

PHONE NUMBER	340-719-0144 STX 340-774-0144 (Speech-To-Text)
FAX NUMBER	340-719-5521

		COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT CO-CHAIRS		Clema Lewis – STX Delores Powell – STT/STJ	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR		Jacqueline J. Heyliger, jacqueline@v	idvsac.net
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY DIRECTOR		N/A	
COALITION STAFF			
Darlene Springer Julisa Alvarez Jeanette John-Baptiste Joycelyn Jacobs	Administra Communi	ty Outreach Specialist/ St. Croix ative Assistant ty Outreach Specialist / St. Thomas ty Outreat Specialist / St. John	darlene@vidvsac.net julisa@vidvsac.net jeanette@vidvsac.net stjcos@vidvsac.net

# Virgin Islands Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Council

#### Southeast Region

Mailing Address:	4100 Sion Farm Shopping Center, Suite 1	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence
	Christiansted, VI 00820	Hotline Number:	N/A
	8000 Nisky Center - Suite 205 St. Thomas, VI 00802		
Website:	www.vidvsac.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	<b>Mission:</b> To coordinate education, prevention, and response efforts in order to reduce the incidence of domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking and dating violence and to make these crimes socially and culturally unacceptable.		
Staff Size: 5	<ul> <li>Goals: To accomplish this mission, we promote programs and activities whose purposes are to:</li> <li>Support the reduction and eventual elimination of domestic violence and sexual assault, stalking and dating violence in the territory;</li> <li>Support and promote quality programs which empower victims and which hold all perpetrators accountable for their behavior;</li> <li>Conduct educational efforts which heighten awareness about the extent and character of domestic violence and sexual assault, stalking and dating violence in the territory; and</li> <li>Improve the response of the legal system, service providers, and the media to issues.</li> </ul>		
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	2		

# Washington State Coalition Against Domestic Violence

|--|

PHONE NUMBER	206-389-2515
GENERAL EMAIL	N/A

	COALITION LEADERSHIP	
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Holly Campbell	
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Judy Chen, judy@wscadv.org	
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTANT/DEPUTY DIRECTOR	N/A	
	COALITION STAFF	
Amanda Gering Wheatley	Finance & Operations	amanda@wscadv.org
Anna McKnight	Online Store, Events	anna@wscadv.org
Deadria Boyland	Managing Director of Advocacy and Membership Support	deadria@wscadv.org
Heather Wehr	Legal Advocacy	heather@wscadv.org
Jake Fawcett	Fatality Review, Membership Support	jake@wscadv.org
Laurel Hackley	Membership, Donations	laurel@wscadv.org
Leigh Hofheimer	Reproductive Justice	leigh@wscadv.org
Linda Olsen	Domestic Violence Housing First	linda@wscadv.org
Mackenzie Parcell	Major Events, Online Store	mackenzie@wscadv.org
Max Walsh	Executive Assistant	max@wscadv.org
Nan Stoops	Stategic Advisor	nan@wscadv.org
Nicole Banman	Accountant	nicole@wscadv.org
Traci Underwood	Economic Justice	traci@wscadv.org
Elizabeth Montoya	Communications Coordinator	elizabeth@wscadv.org

Sarah Kendall	Housing Stability Coordinator	sarah@wscadv.org
Blanca McCreary-Ortega	Crossing Borders Coordinator	blanca@wscadv.org
Ward Urion	Senior Prevention Strategist	ward@wscadv.org
TBD	Prevention Coordinator	
TBD	Public Policy Director	

## Washington State Coalition Against Domestic Violence

#### Northwest/Pacific Region

Mailing Address:	1511 Third Ave., Suite 433	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Seattle, WA 98101	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.wscadv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	WSCADV mobilizes our member programs and allies to end domestic violence through advocacy and action for social change. We are working to create a world where all people can live and love freely without fear because living a life free of violence is a basic human right.
Staff Size: 18	<ul> <li>Founded in 1990 by survivors and their allies, WSCADV is a non-profit network of community-based and tribal programs that provide services to domestic violence survivors and work in their communities to address the root causes of violence. We organize our work in 3 areas:</li> <li>Supporting our member programs</li> <li>Visionary leadership</li> <li>Engaging the public</li> </ul>
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	80

# West Virginia Coalition Against Domestic Violence

	CONTACT INFORMATION	
PHONE NUMBER	304-965-3552	
GENERAL NUMBER	N/A	

COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT (	CO-CHAIRS	Amanda McComas	
		Katie Spriggs	
CO-DIRECTORS		Joyce Yedlosky, joyce@wvcadv.org	
		Tonia Thomas, tthomas@wvcad	v.org
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTA	NT/DEPUTY	N/A	
DIRECTOR		N/A	
		COALITION STAFF	
		OOMENTION OT AT	
Jessica Bender	Training and E	Events Coordinator	jbender@wvcadv.org
Helen Marcum	Finance Mana	iger	hmarcum@wvcadv.org
Kenyatta Grant	Community O	rganizing Coordinator	kgrant@wvcadv.org
Laurie Thompsen	Laurie Thompsen Health/Behavioral Health Coordinator		Ithompsen@wvcadv.org
Cydney Smith	Protective Ser	vices Coordinator	csmith@wvcadv.org
Brittany Humphreys	ittany Humphreys Program Support Coordinator		bhumphreys@wvcadv.org
Samuel White	amuel White Legal Services Coordiantor		swhite@wvcadv.org
Stefani Keys Human Trafficking & Housing Coordinator		skeys@wvcadv.org	

# West Virginia Coalition Against Domestic Violence

#### Atlantic Region

Mailing Address:	400 Patterson Ln	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Charleston, WV 25311	Hotline Number:	N/A
Website:	www.wvcadv.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	The mission of the West Virginia Coalition Against Domestic Violence (WVCADV) is to end personal and institutional violence in the lives of people of all genders and ages.
Staff Size: 10	The WVCADV works to transform social, cultural, and political attitudes through public awareness, policy development, community organizing, education and advocacy in ways that promote values of respect, mutuality, accountability, and non-violence in local, statewide, national and global communities.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	14

# **End Domestic Abuse Wisconsin**

CONTACT INFORMATION
---------------------

PHONE NUMBER	608-255-0539
--------------	--------------

GENERAL NUMBER N/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP			
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR Jane Graham Jennings			
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	R Monique Minkins, moniquem@enda	busewi.org	
ASSOCIATE/ASSISTAN DIRECTOR	T/DEPUTY N/A		
	COALITION STAFF		
Ajamou Butler	LTE Prevention Specialist	ajamoub@endabusewi.org	
Andy LeBeau	Grants Coordinator	andylb@endabusewi.org	
Angie Trudell Vasquez	HR Manager	angietv@endabusewi.org	
Ann Laatsch	NCALL Justice System Coordinator	alaatsch@ncall.us	
Anna Cash	Training & Technical Assistance Coordinator	acash@ncall.us	
Annette Sauvola	Senior Staff Accountant	annettes@endabusewi.org	
Antonia Drew Vann	ASHA: Director of ASHA	antoniav@ashaproject.org	
Betty Brown	ASHA: Office Manager	bettyb@ashaproject.org	
Cia Siab Vang	LTE Youth Program Coordinator	ciasiabv@endabusewi.org	
Cody Warner	LGBTQ and Youth Program Director	codyw@endabusewi.org	
Colleen Cox	Education and Training Coordinator	colleenc@endabusewi.org	
Crystal Ayad	ASHA: Lead Advocate	crystala@ashaproject.org	
Crystal Ingram	ASHA: DV Victim Service Advocate	cingram@ashaproject.org	
Daniel Krishnan Technology Manager danielk@endabusewi.org			
Danny Ho	5, 5		
Elise Buchbinder	Director of Communications	eliseb@endabusewi.org	

Elizabeth Diaz Lorenz	RISE Bilingual Outreach & Client Services Specialist	elorenz@endabusewi.org
Gricel Santiago-Rivera	Director of Sustainability	gsantiago@endabusewi.org
Hadiyah Shaheer	ASHA: DV Victim Service Advocate	hadiyahs@ahaproject.org
Jenna Gormal	Co-Director of Prevention & Engagement- Policy & Systems Change	jennag@endabusewi.org
Julie Fisher	Grants & Finance Analyst	julief@endabusewi.org
Kadiata Sidime	RISE LTE	ksidime@endabusewi.org
Kari LaScala	Staff Attorney	karil@endabusewi.org
Kelsey Mullins	Staff Attorney – Underserved Populations	kelseym@endabusewi.org
Kwnwahta Smith	Southern Region Youth Program Coordinator	kwnwahtas@endabusewi.org
Kristin Burki	NCALL Director	kburki@ncall.us
Lourdes Nerios Howard	RISE Associate Attorney	Inerioshoward@endabusewi.org
Martie Washington	NCALL Program Coordinator	mwashington@ncall.us
Nicole Johnson	Program Capacity & Support Coordinator	nicolej@endabusewi.org
Olivia Osborne	Program Capacity & Support Coordinator	oliviao@endabusewi.org
Robin Dalton	Director of Legal Services	rdalton@endabusewi.org
Rosalind McClain	ASHA: DV/Elder Abuse Victim Advocate	rosalindm@ashaproject.org
Sara Krall	Homicide Prevention Program Director	sarak@endabusewi.org
Sara Mayer	NCALL Assistant Director	smayer@ncall.us
Sarah Carpenter	Director of Finance	scarpenter@endabusewi.org
Shawn Muhammad	ASHA: Associate Director	shawnm@ashaproject.org
Stephanie Ortiz	Co-Director of Prevention & Engagement - Youth & Training	stephanieo@endabusewi.org
Stephanie Vang	Northern Region Youth Program Coordinator	svang@endabusewi.org
Tegan Swanson	Systems Change Coordinator	tegans@endabusewi.org
Teresa Weinland- Schmidt	Staff Accountant	teresaws@endabusewi.org
Valerie Clark	Technology Support Specialist	valeriec@endabusewi.org
Victoria Ferguson-Young	NCALL Victim Services Coordinator	vfergusonyoung@ncall.us

## **End Domestic Abuse Wisconsin**

#### **Midwest Region**

Address:	1400 E. Washington Ave	Type of Coalition:	Domestic Violence Coalition
	Suite 227	Hotline Number:	N/A
	Madison, WI 5370		
Website:	www.endabusewi.org		

Organization Mission & Vision:	End Domestic Abuse Wisconsin: The Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence exists to reduce and eliminate domestic violence, abuse and oppression, which destroy human dignity and liberty.
Staff Size: 43	<b>Mission:</b> End Abuse promotes social change that transforms societal attitudes, practices and policies to prevent and eliminate domestic violence, abuse and oppression.
	Vision: End Abuse envisions communities fully mobilized to ensure the safety and dignity of all.
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	70

# Wyoming Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault

#### CONTACT INFORMATION

PHONE NUMBER

307-755-5481

GENERAL EMAIL

N/A

COALITION LEADERSHIP						
BOARD PRESIDENT/CHAIR	Taneesa Congdon, cfc@ywcasweetw	ater.org				
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR	Kristen Schwartz, kschwartz@wyomir	ngdvsa.org				
	<u> </u>					
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR	Tiffany Eskelson-Maestas, te-m@wyo	omingdvsa.org				
	COALITION STAFF					
	CONEMONOTAR					
Jennifer Wittstock	Fiscal Officer	jwittstock@wyomingdvsa.org				
Dani Harrington	Immigration Advocate	dharrington@wyomingdvsa.org				
Jody Sanborn	Director of Prevention jsanborn@wyomingdvsa.org					
Susie Markus	Rural Program Capacity Specialist smarkus@wyomingdvsa.org					
Lindsay Hunt	Supervising Attorney	lhunt@wyomingdvsa.org				
Tara Muir	Public Policy Director	tmuir@wyomingdvsa.org				
Trish Worley	Economic Justice Specialist	tworley@wyomingdvsa.org				
L'Dawn Olsen	Equity & Inclusion Specialist	lolsen@wyomingdvsa.org				
Janet Stansbury	Janet Stansbury Fiscal Assistant jstansbury@ wyomingdvsa.org					
Sadie Randeau	die Randeau Paralegal srandeau@wyomingdvsa.org					
Katye Lester	Legal Secretary klester@wyomingdvsa.org					
Sara Robinson	Program Attorney srobinson@wyomingdvsa.org					
Joyce Schaedler	Program Attorney	jschaedler@wyomingdvsa.org				
Jeanne Core	Program Attorney	jcore@wyomingdvsa.org				

Bob Vines	Prevention Specialist	bvines@wyomingdvsa.org
Charlotte Rand	Program Attorney	crand@wyomingdvsa.org
Angie Fessler	Housing Stability Specialist	afessler@wyomingdvsa.org
Celeste Collingwood	Project Specialist	ccollingwood@wyomingdvsa.org
Cassandra Burson	Prevention Specialist	cburson@wyomingdvsa.org

# Wyoming Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault

#### **Midwest Region**

Address:	PO Box 236	Type of Coalition:	Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence	
	710 Garfield St	Hotline Number:	N/A	
	Suite 218			
	Laramie, WY 82073			
Website:	www.wyomingdvsa.org	1	1	
Organization	<b>Mission:</b> Through a collective voice, the WCADVSA is committed to provide leadership, education, and systems advocacy to advance social change and end violence.			
Mission & Vision:	Systems auvocacy to auvance social change and end violence.			
Staff Size: 21	-			
# of DV/SA Member Programs:	30			

\*\*Updated August 2022

# <u>Appendix</u>

- 1. NNEDV Regions
- 2. Dual Coalition List
- **3.** Government Agencies
- 4. State/Territory Hotline Numbers
- 5. List of Coalition Executive Directors
- 6. OVW Grant Program Contact Information
- 7. FVPSA Grant Program Contact Information

### **NNEDV Regions**

These six regions are established by NNEDV for the purposes of convening coalitions for regional meetings, for soliciting input and participation on the Membership and Policy Committees, and for ensuring geographical diversity in other activities coordinated by NNEDV.

Region 1 Northeast	Region 2 Atlantic	Region 3 Southeast		
Connecticut	Indiana	Alabama		
Delaware	Kentucky	Florida		
Maine	Maryland	Georgia		
Massachusetts	Ohio	Louisiana		
New Hampshire	Pennsylvania	Mississippi		
New Jersey	Virginia	North Carolina		
New York	District of Columbia	Puerto Rico		
Rhode Island	West Virginia	South Carolina		
Vermont		Tennessee		
		Virgin Islands		
Region 4 Midwest	Region 5 Southwest	Region 6 Northwest/Pacific		
Illinois	Arizona	Alaska		
Iowa	Arkansas	California		
Michigan	Colorado	Hawai'i		
Minnesota	Kansas	Idaho		
Missouri	New Mexico	Montana		
Nebraska	Oklahoma	Nevada		
North Dakota	Texas	Northern Marianas		
South Dakota	Utah	Oregon		
Wisconsin		Washington		
Wyoming		Guam		
		American Samoa		

Approved by the NNEDV Membership Committee. 2.19.20

\*Edited August 2020

### **NNEDV Dual Coalitions List**

- Alaska
- American Samoa
- Arizona
- Guam
- Idaho
- Kansas
- Massachusetts
- Michigan
- Missouri
- Montana
- Nebraska
- Nevada
- New Hampshire

- North Dakota
- Northern Marianas
- Oklahoma
- Oregon
- Puerto Rico
- South Carolina
- South Dakota
- Tennessee
- Vermont
- Virgin Islands
- Virginia
- Wyoming

### **Government Agencies**

#### **Centers for Disease Control and Prevention**

1600 Clifton Rd. Atlanta, GA 30333

Email:cdcinfo@cdc.gov

Website: www.cdc.gov

#### **Office for Victims of Crime**

810 Seventh Street NW Eighth Floor Washington, D.C. 20531

Email (Educational materials): askovc@ncjrs.gov

Email (Training & Technical Assistance): ttac@ovcttac.org

Website: www.ovc.gov

#### Office on Violence Against Women

145 N St. NE, Suite 10W.121

Washington, DC 20530 Email: ovw.info@usdoj.gov

Website: www.justice.gov/ovw

#### U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children & Families (ACF)

330 C St. SW Washington, DC 20201

Email: ---

Website: www.acf.hhs.gov

Hotline Number: ---Work Number: 800-232-4636 Fax Number: ---TTY Number: 888-232-6348

Hotline Number: ---Work Number: 202-307-5983 Fax Number: ---TTY Number: ---

Hotline Number: ---Work Number: 202-307-6026 Fax Number: ---TTY Number: 202-307-2277

Hotline Number: ---Work Number: 877-696-6775 Fax Number: ---TTY Number: ---

# **State/Territory Hotline Numbers**

Alabama Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-800-650-6522
Alaska Network on Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault	N/A
America Samoa Alliance Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	N/A
Arizona Coalition to End Sexual and Domestic Violence	602-279-2980
Arkansas Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-800-269-4668
California Partnership to End Domestic Violence	N/A
Violence Free Colorado	N/A
Connecticut Coalition Against Domestic Violence, Inc.	1-888-774-2900
Delaware Coalition Against Domestic Violence	N/A
District of Columbia Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-844-443-5732
Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence	N/A
Georgia Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-800-334-2836
Guam Coalition Against Sexual Assault & Family Violence	N/A
Hawai'i State Coalition Against Domestic Violence	N/A
Idaho Coalition Against Sexual & Domestic Violence	N/A
Illinois Coalition Against Domestic Violence	N/A
Indiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-800-332-7385
Iowa Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-800-770-1650
Kansas Coalition Against Sexual & Domestic Violence	1-888-363-2287
Kentucky Coalition Against Domestic Violence	N/A
Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-888-411-1333
Maine Coalition to End Domestic Violence	1-866-834-4357
Maryland Network Against Domestic Violence	N/A
Jane Doe, Inc Massachusetts Coalition Against Sexual Assault & Domestic Violence	N/A
Michigan Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence	1-855-VOICES4 (1-855- 864-2374)
Violence Free Minnesota	N/A
Mississippi Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-800-898-3234
Missouri Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	N/A
Montana Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	N/A
Nebraska Coalition to End Sexual & Domestic Violence	N/Anew
Nevada Coalition to End Domestic and Sexual Violence	N/A

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	1-866-644-3574
New Jersey Coalition to End Domestic Violence	1-800-572-7233
New Mexico Coalition Against Domestic Violence	N/A
New York State Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-800-942-6906
North Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence, Inc.	N/A
CAWS North Dakota	N/A
Northern Marianas Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	1-670-234-5100
Ohio Domestic Violence Network	N/A
Oklahoma Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault	1-800-522-SAFE (7233)
Oregon Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	1-888-235-5333
Pennsylvania Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-800-799-7233
Coordinadora Paz para las Mujeres- Puerto Rico Coalition	N/A
Rhode Island Coalition Against Domestic Violence	1-800-494-8100
South Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault	N/A
South Dakota Network Against Family Violence & Sexual Assault	1-800-670-3989
<b>Tennessee Coalition to End Domestic &amp; Sexual Violence</b>	N/A
Texas Council on Family Violence	N/A
Utah Domestic Violence Coalition	1-800-897-5465
Vermont Network Against Domestic & Sexual Violence	N/A
Virginia Sexual & Domestic Violence Action Alliance	1-800- 838-8238
Virgin Islands Domestic Violence & Sexual Abuse Council	N/A
Washington State Coalition Against Domestic Violence	N/A
West Virginia Coalition Against Domestic Violence	N/A
End Domestic Abuse Wisconsin	N/A
Wyoming Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault	N/A

## **List of Coalition Executive Directors**

	Jowandalyn Braaka	iowandalyn@aaady.org
AL	Jawandalyn Brooks	jawandalyn@acadv.org
AK	Brenda Stanfill	bstanfill@andvsa.org
AS	Jennifer Tofaeono	jennifer.tofaeono@asadsv.com
AZ	Jenna Panas	jenna@acesdv.org
AR	Beth Goodrich	bgoodrich@domesticpeace.com
CA	Aleese Moore-Orbih	aleese@cpedv.org
CO	Monica Rivera	mrivera@violencefreeco.org
СТ	Meghan Scanlon	mscanlon@ctcadv.org
DE	Sue Ryan	sryan@dcadv.org
DC	Dawn Dalton	ddalton@dccadv.org
FL	N/A	
GA	Jan Christiansen	jchristiansen@gcadv.org
GU	Cynthia Cabot	cynthia@guamcoalition.org
HI	Angelina Mercado	amercado@hscadv.org
ID	tai simpson Micaela Rios Anguiano	tai@engagingvoices.org micaela@engagingvoices.org
	Kelly Miller	kelly@engagingvoices.org
IL	Vickie Smith	smith@ilcadv.org
IN	Laura Berry	lberry@icadvinc.org
IA	Dr. Maria Corona	director@icadv.org
KS	Joyce Grover	joyceg@kcsdv.org
KY	Angela Yannelli	ayannelli@kcadv.org
LA	Mariah Stidham Wineski	mariah.wineski@lcadv.org
ME	Francine Garland Stark	francine@mcedv.org
MD	Jennifer Pollitt Hill	jphill@mnadv.org
MA	Debra Robbin	drobbin@janedoe.org
МІ	Sarah Prout Rennie	sarah.proutrennie@mcedsv.org
MN	Guadalupe Lopez	glopez@vfmn.org
MS	Wendy Mahoney	wendy.mahoney@mcadv.org
MO	Cheryl Robb-Welch	cherylrw@mocadsv.org
MT	Kelsen Young	kyoung@mcadsv.com

NE	Christon MacTaggart	christonm@nebraskacoalition.org
NV	Amanda Bullard (interim)	accounting@ncedsv.org
NH	Lyn Schollett	lyn@nhcadsv.org
NJ	Pam Jacobs	pjacobs@njcedv.org
NM	Pam Wiseman	pwiseman@nmcadv.org
NY	Connie Neal	cneal@nyscadv.org
NC	Carianne Fisher	cfisher@nccadv.org
ND	Tara Muhlhauser	tmuhlhauser@cawsnorthdakota.org
MP	Maisie Tenorio	maisie@endviolencenmi.org
OH	Mary O'Doherty	maryo@odvn.org
OK	Meline Epley (interim)	meline@ocadvsa.org
OR	Vanessa Timmons	vanessa@ocadsv.org
PA	Susan Higginbotham	shigginbotham@pcadv.org
PR	Vilma González Castro	vilma.gonzalez@pazparalamujer.org
RI	Lucy Rios	lucy@ricadv.org
	Sara Barber	executivedirector@sccadvasa.org
SC	Krista Heeren-Graber	krista@sdcedsv.org
SD	Kathy Walsh	kwalsh@tncoalition.org
TN	Gloria Terry	gterry@tcfv.org
TX	-	
UT	Jennifer Campbell	jcampbell@udvc.org
VT	Karen Tronsgard-Scott	karents@vtnetwork.org
VA	Kristi VanAudenhove	kvanaudenhove@vsdvalliance.org
VI	Jacqueline J. Heyliger	jacqueline@vidvsac.net
WA	Judy Chen	judy@wscadv.org
WV	Joyce Yedlosky Tonia Thomas	joyce@wvcadv.org tthomas@wvcadv.org
WI	Monique Minkins	moniquem@endabusewi.org
WY	Kristen Schwartz	kschwartz@wyomingdvsa.org

## **OVW FORMULA STATE ASSIGNMENTS {SASP | STOP | Coalitions}** v.7.27.22

Kevin Sweeney (13)		Latonya Eaddy (12)		Emma West Rasmus (14)		
STOP & Coalitions	SASP	STOP & Coalitions	SASP	STOP & Coalitions	SASP	
Arizona	Alabama	American Samoa	American Samoa	Arizona	Arizona	
Illinois	Illinois	DC	DC	Arkansas	Arkansas	
lowa	lowa	Delaware	Delaware	California	California	
Kansas	Kansas	*Florida		Louisiana	Louisiana	
*Maine		Guam	Guam	Maryland	Maryland	
*Massachusetts		Hawai'i	Hawai'i	Mississippi		
Minnesota	Minnesota	New York	New York	Montana	Montana	
Nebraska	Nebraska	North Carolina	North Carolina	Nevada	Nevada	
		North Mariana	North Mariana			
New Hampshire	New Hampshire	Islands	Islands	Oklahoma	Oklahoma	
*New Jersey		Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico	Oregon	Oregon	
North Dakota	North Dakota	Virginia	Virginia	Rhode Island	Rhode Island	
*Ohio		*Virgin Islands	*Virgin Islands	Tennessee	Tennessee	
Vermont	Vermont			Texas	Texas	
				Washington State	Washington State	
Kevin.Sweene	Kevin.Sweeney@usdoj.gov		Latonya.Eaddy@usdoj.gov		Emma.West.Rasmus@usdoj.gov	
202-598-3511 (cell)		202-616-1591 (office)		202-353-5181 (cell)		

## **OVW FORMULA STATE ASSIGNMENTS {SASP | STOP | Coalitions}** v.7.27.22

Elizabeth Bauer (14)		Omar Mohammed (3)		Melissa Schmisek (11)
STOP & Coalitions	SASP	STOP & Coalitions	SASP	SASP Only
Alaska	Alaska	Idaho		Colorado
Colorado		New Mexico		*Florida
Connecticut	Connecticut	Wyoming		Idaho
Georgia	Georgia			*Maine
Indiana	Indiana			*Massachusetts
Kentucky	Kentucky			Mississippi
Michigan	Michigan			*New Jersey
Missouri	Missouri			New Mexico
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania			*Ohio
*South Carolina				*South Carolina
South Dakota	South Dakota			Wyoming
Utah	Utah			
West Virginia	West Virginia			
Wisconsin	Wisconsin			
Elizabeth.Ba	Elizabeth.Bauer@usdoj.gov		usdoj.gov	Melissa.Schmisek@usdoj.gov
202-856-2177 (cell)		202-305-2381 (office)		202-598-3517 (cell)

\*SASP and STOP administering agency are different

Amy Loder – Associate Director	Zelda Tackey – Administrative Assistant
Amy.Loder@usdoj.gov   202-598-9447 (cell)	Zelda.Tackey@usdoj.gov   202-451-7675 (cell)

## **FVPSA Contact Information**

FVPSA Federal Project Officer Regional Points of Contact					
Director	Shawndell N. Dawson	Phone: (202) 205-1476 Email: Shawndell.Dawson@acf.hhs.gov			
Region 1: Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, and Vermont.					
Contact: Maurice Hendrix	Phone: (202) 690-5589	Email: FVPSAREGION1@LIST.NIH.GOV			
ARP Sexual Assault Award Contact: Teaira Garnett	Phone: (202) 401-1554	Email: FVPSAREGION1@LIST.NIH.GOV			
Region 2: New Jersey, New York, Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.					
Contact: Kelly Mitchell-Clark	Phone: (202)774-2333	Email: FVPSAREGION2@LIST.NIH.GOV			
ARP Sexual Assault Award Contact: Patricia Garcia	Phone: (202) 205-7369	Email: FVPSAREGION2@LIST.NIH.GOV			
Region 3: Delaware, the District of Columbia, Maryland, Pennsylvania, Virginia, and West Virginia.					
Contact: Jan-Sheri Morris		Email: FVPSAREGION3@LIST.NIH.GOV			
ARP Sexual Assault Award Contact: Rebecca Williamson	Phone: (202) 205-9814	Email: FVPSAREGION3@LIST.NIH.GOV			
Region 4: Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, and Tennessee.					
Contact: Brian Pinero	Phone: (202) 401-5524	Email: FVPSAREGION4@LIST.NIH.GOV			
ARP Sexual Assault Award Contact: Teaira Garnett	Phone: (202) 401-1554	Email: FVPSAREGION4@LIST.NIH.GOV			
Region 5: Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Minnesota, Ohio, and Wisconsin.					
Contact: Brian Pinero	Phone: (202) 401-5524	Email: FVPSAREGION5@LIST.NIH.GOV			
ARP Sexual Assault Award Contact: Kathryn Burks	Phone: (469) 399-9147	Email: FVPSAREGION5@LIST.NIH.GOV			
Region 6: Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico, Oklahoma, and Texas.					
Contact: Katherine Cloutier	Phone: (202) 260-5738	Email: FVPSAREGION6@LIST.NIH.GOV			
ARP Sexual Assault Award	Phone: (469) 399-9147	Email: FVPSAREGION6@LIST.NIH.GOV			

Contact: Kathryn Burks				
Region 7: Iowa, Missouri, Kansas, and Nebraska				
Contact: Katherine Cloutier	Phone: (202) 260-5738	Email: FVPSAREGION7@LIST.NIH.GOV		
ARP Sexual Assault Award Contact: Nancy Robertson	Phone: (312) 702-3572	Email: FVPSAREGION7@LIST.NIH.GOV		
Region 8: Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah, and Wyoming.				
Contact: Diana Lee	Phone: (206) 539-5452	Email: FVPSAREGION8@LIST.NIH.GOV		
ARP Sexual Assault Award Contact: Rebecca Williamson	Phone: (202) 205-9814	Email: FVPSAREGION8@LIST.NIH.GOV		
Micronesia, Guam, Marshall Islands, Republic of Palau, and Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.				
Contact: Betty Johnson For region 9 tribes	Phone: (202) 205-4866	Email: FVPSAREGION9@LIST.NIH.GOV		
Contact: Alyssa Murray For region 9 states and coalitions	Phone: (202) 401-5284	Email: FVPSAREGION9@LIST.NIH.GOV		
ARP Sexual Assault Award Contact: Patricia Garcia	Phone: (202) 205-7369	Email: FVPSAREGION9@LIST.NIH.GOV		
Region 10: Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, and Washington.				
Contact: Shena Williams	Phone: (202) 205-5932	Email: FVPSAREGION10@LIST.NIH.GOV		
ARP Sexual Assault Award Contact: Contact: Nancy Robertson	Phone: (312) 702-3572	Email: FVPSAREGION10@LIST.NIH.GOV		